Koo R K M K K R e e M e

._.
e

[am—
[a—y

P
™

Meeting Date: October 28, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: October 7 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — CDBG Application 2025-26 Program Year
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2024

NOTE - November 11th Meeting Cancelled Due to Veteran’s Day Holiday



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Trustees passed a resolution at their
September 23, 2024 Village Board meeting to conduct a public hearing in the Council
Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York
on Monday, October 28, 2024, at 7:15 p.m. regarding the use of Federal Community
Development Funds in the Village of Lancaster.

The Village of Lancaster is eligible for a Federal Community Development grant under
Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an opportunity for citizens to express
community development and housing needs and to discuss possible projects which would
benefit low and moderate income persons in the Village of Lancaster.

Citizens are urged to attend this meeting to make known their views and/or written
proposals on the Village of Lancaster’s selection of potential projects to be submitted for
possible funding by the Federal Community Development Grant Program.

The hearing will also present a review of prior Community Development projects and
expenditures and a discussion of eligible activities. The meeting room is wheelchair
accessible. Those needing special arrangements should call the Village Clerk’s office at
716-683-2105 by Wednesday, October 23rd.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

At a meeting of the

(Name of Municipality)

Board/Council held on , the Board/Council

(Date)

authorized ,

(Name) (Title)

to sign, submit and execute a contract with Erie County Community Development
Block Grant (ECCDBG) program for the following project(s) upon approval of

ECCDBG:

Town/City/ Village/ Clerk

Notary

Please attach a copy of Public Hearing Notice



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 7, 2024

OFFICTIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 8

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, October 7, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Assistant Fire Chief Tom Kukoleca led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 16

NO. OF REGULARS 13

NO. OF SPECIALS 3

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 16/0
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 15/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 16/0
John Mikoley Trustee 16/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 14/0
Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief — Assistant 9-2

Gavin O’Brien 175" Anniversary Committee Chairperson
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

Mayor Ruda opened the meeting with comments regarding former Village of Depew Trustee Audrey
Hamernik who passed away this weekend. Audrey served the local community in many ways over the
years and was instrumental in the transformation and opening of the Depew Community Center. Her
efforts and presence in the community will be sorely missed.

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the September
23, 2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 292 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the September
28, 2024, special meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 293 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be
authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST,
CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR
RESERVE FUNDS for the period from 9/24/2024 to 10/7/2024.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 7. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 94 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $§ 155,054.55
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 20,031.54
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 1,345.99
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § --
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -—----mem oo in the amountof $§ -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of $ -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of $ -
For the period from 9/10/2024 To 9/23/2024

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92112 through # 92189
Sewer Fund checks # 12156 through # 12161
Trust Fund checks # 2587 through # 2588

Adopted Resolution: 294 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village
of Lancaster from September 13, 2024 — October 4, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 295 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department Ladies Auxiliary providing a Special Events
Application for its Children’s Halloween Parade and Party to be held on Wednesday, October 30,

2024, from 6:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 296 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department providing a Special Events Application for its Fill
the Boot event to be held on Saturday, October 12, 2024, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at various
intersections in the Village of Lancaster.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 297 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 7. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

4) Correspondence from Greater Lancaster Museum of Firefighting providing a Special Events
Application for its 17" Annual Christmasville Fire Truck Parade to be held on Saturday,
November 30, 2024, starting at 6:00 p.m. along Central Avenue and West Main Street.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to place this event
application in the Community Events Committee for review.

Adopted Resolution: 298 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Ava Beckman and Bianca Kosmoski, Co-Chairs of the 43™ Annual Lancaster
High School Motorcade, requesting permission to travel through the Village of Lancaster as part of its
route on Friday, October 25, 2024, starting at 5:00 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this request as
presented.

Adopted Resolution: 299 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, providing a Procurement
Form with quotes for the purchase of attachments for the Sewer Vactor Truck and recommending
approval of this purchase as beneficial for the Sewer Department.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve the purchase of nozzle
attachments for the Sewer Vactor Truck from USB-USA, LLC in the amount of $7,278.00 as the lowest
price of three (3) quotes provided by DPW per the recommendation of Superintendent Cisco.

Adopted Resolution: 300 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

7) Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, providing a Procurement
Form with quotes for the purchase of a replacement 12-foot Snow Pusher for the Loader and
recommending approval of this purchase as necessary to handle day-to-day maintenance during snow
events, and also recommending to designate the existing snow pusher as surplus for sale or disposal
due to its current condition.

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve the purchase of a
replacement 12’ Snow Pusher from Niagara Truck Equipment in the amount of $7,620.76 as the lowest
price of three (3) quotes provided by DPW per the recommendation of Superintendent Cisco.

Adopted Resolution: 301 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS:

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to extend the 4-hour holiday pay
benefit for part-time exempt employees to the titles of Deputy Clerk and Deputy Treasurer effective
immediately retroactive to August 26, 2024, as the appointment date of the current employees in these
positions.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 7. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Adopted Resolution: 302 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign
and execute a Purchase Agreement with Sutphen Corporation for the purchase of fire apparatus (custom
pumper) in the amount of $1,099,992.00 as provided in the bid proposal received on August 12, 2024.

Adopted Resolution: 303 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikeley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
submit the MS4 Interim Progress Report and Certification Form as prepared by William Schutt, Village

Consultant Engineer.

Adopted Resolution: 304 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

_ i ' |

I AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

-None-

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15 PM LOCAL LAW —HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES ]

Mayor Ruda opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read the following notice that was published in the
Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in
the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday,
October 7, 2024 at 7:15 PM to consider a local law amending Village Code Ch. 325, Vehicles and Traffic.
The local law, if adopted, would repeal Village Code §325-75 “Schedule XXIII: Handicapped and
Disabled Parking” and amend Village Code § 325-31 “Handicapped and disabled parking”, to
accommodate the designation of handicapped and disabled parking spaces by Village Board resolution.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster website
https:/Mlancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to close the public hearing at
7:16 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 305 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Trustee Mikoley explained the history of designating handicapped parking spaces within the Village Code
versus this new process whereas they will be designated by Village Board resolution going forward which
will be an easier process and allow changes in a timelier manner.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 7. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 8

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 306 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to add handicapped parking spaces to
the following municipal lots as stated to be marked by DPW upon the effective date of the adopted local
law;

Music Store Parking Lot Add 2 spaces
Clark Street Parking Lot Add 4 spaces
North End Fire Hall Lot Add 1 space
Adopted Resolution: 307 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,

Mikoley, and Schroeder

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustee Schroeder

He is working with Hometown to get estimates for different benefit options for the LOSAP plan. The annual
valuation report was just received recently from VFIS, and they need to complete their review of that report
before they are able to provide any cost analysis for potential benefit enhancements.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

During the work session, he reported that he is working with Attorney Herdzik on the procurement for a
new chipper. After discussion, he indicated that he would work with DPW on putting together bid
specifications for this purchase to be approved at a future meeting.

Handicapped spaces will be added in municipal lots after the local law becomes effective following
approval at the public hearing during this meeting.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Macigjewski

There have been concerns raised regarding truck traffic on Court Street, and she questioned if the Village
of Lancaster has a designated truck route.

Superintendent Cisco stated that DPW has reviewed the weight limits for the Village and there is a 5-ton
limit on all streets. Signs may be posted on streets but there must be County approval to post these signs.

She requested a report on progress regarding traffic concerns at the intersection of Richmond Avenue and
Sixth Avenue. Captain Smith reported that the speed trailer was set up in the area last week and it was
removed today to retrieve the data. There were also speed patrols assigned to the location. He will provide
a report back to the Village Board once the data has been reviewed.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 7, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8
» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

She noted that all part-time exempt employees are now in compliance regarding holiday pay with the
resolution approved earlier in the meeting. She thanked the board members for approving this action.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer
She reported that the merchant Halloween event was well attended this past weekend.
She thanked all of the departments, agencies, and volunteers who assisted with Fall Fest last month.

There is one more football viewing event being held by Fattey Beer on October 14™, They are keeping the
same format as the last event, which received positive feedback regarding the setup.

AM&A’s Decorations — She is attending the Lancaster Industrial Development Agency (LIDA) meeting
tomorrow morning to discuss the prior agreement that was in place and to receive direction from LIDA
regarding transfer and/or sale of the decorations.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Ruda

Gavin O’Brien provided a report for the 175® Anniversary Committee — See “Department Head
Reports™.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley
No report.
» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert - PHASE 1 (BridgeNY Grant)

We are expecting this project to go out to bid this winter pending NYSDOT approval.

CDBG — Aurora Street Pedestrian Improvements

We are working to close out the project. The contractor will keep checking the seeding until the grass is
established to the required coverage. There is still some ponding of water in areas. We have discussed
having the DPW blacktop corners of intersections, but this cannot be done until afier taking ownership of

the project.

Municipal Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates

The Open House took place on September 26", She thanked attendees for providing their feedback and
vision for the community. The updated Comprehensive Plan document will be a guidebook for board
members to follow in the coming years.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park & Small Project Fund

Responses have been received. The selection process will include interviews of consultants by a selection
committee followed by a recommendation to the Village Board for approval.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 7, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden

Responses have been received. The selection process will include interviews of consultants by a selection
committee followed by a recommendation to the Village Board for approval.

CDBG Application — Submission Due By 11/4

We are looking into the possibility of a potential project for sidewalks on Palmer Place which is an
opportunity for future expansion of the Central Business District with the relocation of a manufacturing
business (Seibel Modern) that is moving out of the Village in the near future.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Schroeder

No report.

» CLIMATE SMART - Mayor Ruda

A written report was provided by Amy Stypa in the board packets.

Gavin O’Brien commented on attendance at the One Region for Climate Action 2024 Symposium held on
October 4" to highlight the County’s efforts to reduce greenhouse gas emissions throughout the region.

The kickoff meeting with Davey Resource Group is scheduled for October 10" later this week to discuss
implementation of the USDA Forest Service Tree Planting Grant Project.

October is National Energy Awareness Month.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» CLERK —TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

Audit field work has been completed. A draft report of the financial statements is expected by the end of
next month or sooner.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He reported that 125 sewer inspections have been completed from the targeted list of properties. There have
been 12 properties noted for re-inspection to address violations that were identified during the inspections.

The department is transitioning into leaf season which has now arrived.
Plows are being installed on trucks starting today to be ready for snow and any unexpected storms.

They have received the LED lights for installation that will take place during the winter. These lights are
funded by a Clean Energy Community grant.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

He has prepared a local law to address concerns from Matt Fischione regarding notice requirements for
repeat offenders of code violations. The matter was placed into Building, Lights & Codes Committee to
review and consider feedback from Mr. Fischione who was not present at this meeting.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 7, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8

» FIRE CHIEF - Thomas Kukoleca (Assistant 9-2)
The department responded to 41 calls during the month of September and 343 calls for the year-to-date.
Members have participated in over 2,300 hours of drills and training this year.

He thanked the Village Board for its approval of the Sutphen Purchase Agreement earlier this meeting to
move forward with the purchase of the new custom pumper.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE - Gavin O’Brien

He thanked Mary Jo Monnin (Town Historian) who made a presentation as part of the Speaker Series to
review the volunteer work being done to restore pioneer cemeteries throughout Lancaster.

He is collaborating with the Lancaster Fire Department to hold a pumpkin carving contest as part of its
trick-or-treat event.

There will be a Holiday Home Decorating Contest with more details to come soon.

He commented on Audrey Hamernik and her service to the community including her participation as a
member of the 175" Anniversary Committee.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione (Absent)

It was noted that Mr. Fischione was not able to attend since the Town of Lancaster also had its board
meeting on the same night. The Village Board had rescheduled its regular meeting to tonight due to the
Indigenous People’s Day / Columbus Day holiday on Monday, October 142,

| MISCELLANEOUS: |

-None-

| ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Mavor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m. in
memory of former Village of Depew Trustee Audrey Hamernik.

Adopted Resolution: 308 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT October 28. 2024

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

October 08. 2024 to October 28. 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 478,424.14
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 15,298.14
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 275.75
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --—-—--- in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $

TOTAL  493,998.03

For the period from September 24, 2024 October 7. 2024
to

MAYOR'’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 35
General Fund Ck#......... 92181-92218
Sewer Fund CKk#4............ 12162-12168
Trust Fund Ck#.............. 2589

Capital Fund Ck#...........
Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



Abstract Summary of Funds

October 28. 2024

Board Meeting Date: ##usussnsims

General Fund (A)

Sewer Fund (G) Capital Fund (H) Trust Fund (T)

Vouchers Paid by Check $ 365,756.20 $ 2,538.24 $ 275.75
2024-2025 Budget
Payroll Voucher 9/27/2024  § 70,972.01 $ 9,753.12
FICA Voucher 9/27/24 $ 549979 § 746.11
M&T Credit Card August  $ 2,708.75
TASC - September $ 7,669.57
PrePaid Vouchers $ 25,817.82 $ 2,260.67
TOTALS $ 478,424.14 $ 15,298.14 § - $ 275.75

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| $ 493,998.03




0r9zes

6..9L9-PZNE

Ve/v0/0L ¥Z/v0/04L d LNIVIA DAS - ¥34NSYIYL JONYNIA 3

ve/ivo/olL v2/va/oL 4 710 % INNOSYD-LNIVIN S133M1S 3

OAS XV1 31VLSI TWIY 2190T13H0D  0L0TIHOD  ¥2/+0/0L 68¥00-5T

002-GEV-SZEL-V 0099 JONVNILIVA 8 LHOddNS -010 3

ID0TONHO3L SSANISNG X4 H3IdOD  S0031dOD  +Z/¥0/0L 88¥00-52

000-91¥-0LLS-VY  09'20% dILNY MOTI3A 080€ 13371434d 3

071 'SLNVOIHENT OVLNNINE  SOONNINE +2/70/0L

28+00-G2
447114
88E1.9-PZNTG ¥eivoioL veivo/olL d  38N7 % 13N4-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-021L8-9 IS'4i¥ SITIDHIAA TIV -1 9
88€149-¥ZN19 ¥eiv0/0L ¥2/vo/oL o 110 ® ANITOSYD-SIIYL JAVHS 3 000-91L+-0968-V G/t SIATDIHIA TV - 110 g
88€129-FZN19 ¥2/v0/0L ¥2/v0/01 H 10 ¥ ININOSYO-IOVNIVHA E] 000-9L-0V58-V  LS'L¥ SIADIHIA TV -T1I0 14
88€1.9-¥ZNT18 ¥eiv0/0L ¥21v0/01L d 10 2 ININOSYO-ONINYITO 13341S 3 000-9L¥-0LL8-V LG'L¥ S3DIHIA TV -TI0 €
88€1L9-¥2N19 ¥2/v0/01 veivo/0L b 110 8 SYO-SMYV 3 000-9L¥-0LbL-V  L1G°L¥ SIATDIHIATTIV-TI0 4
88€1.9-FZN19 ¥eiv0/0L ¥eivorolL d 7108 INIMOSYD-INIVIN SLITHILS 3 000-9Lv-0LLS-V  LG°LY SATDHIA TV - 1I0 2
071 'SINVOIYENT DVYLNNIYE SOONN3NYE ¥2/+0/0L 98+00-52
4100-66099¢/9 ¥eiv0/0L ¥2iv0/0L d ! ONILNIYC - ¥3HNSYIHL FONVYNIL E] 000-0€t-S2EL-VY  0/°G8 SANN4 'A3A "'WINOD a34- Hd %
ONI SNOILYOITaNd dNOYD 339 S00M9339  #2/F0/0) S8¥00-G¢
vLLY20Z ¥2iv0/0l veivornl d ANIL3SSY - S331SNYL 40 ayvod 3 000-9€¥-010L-¥Y 00°000'L PEASYO 13SSY g3IXI4 L
ONI SNOILNTOS TOYLNOD 13SSY  S00L3SSY  #Z/70/01 ¥8+00-9¢
¥202e/el0l ¥2/e0/0L ¥2/e0/01L d W Od STDIAYIAS 40Hd-ONINNYId 3 000-vE¥-0208-V 0009 SNOILYO01 ¢ -vaz l
4704V VD S00410QvY  #2/£0/01 £€8+00-G¢
avloAL} oreq sjeq) Wajers uofjauosaq adA} junodoy ebieys  Junowry uopdioseq wiey
PIOASIIG PASY oUZ 184 Ry

9UAL Od 1aBJUOD

Jopusp  e1eq Od # Od
jlY :Siopusp A PASY
‘ou)] 4ea) Jolg suealy , N :Asdy
N :AuQ Jeag 1oy A adwexy N :PIeH
A ‘pejebpng-uop epnjouy A ol3o N ‘pled G¢/LE/50 03 38414 ;eBuey epeq esursquinougy
SBJON Way aury Jnoyum jiejeq sjeurioy A ‘ojerg N PIOA se7 0} jsU1 :ebuey p] yazeg pAsY
Iy edAL ‘Od A-pig N :uedo ise7 0} 1s)14 :ofiuey
IsIN sedA} eseyaing sniels wey)

WY ££:60

¥202/60/01

JaquinN ‘Od Ag Bupsi Jepio aseyzing

SOVTUA ¥31SVINV

| :ebey



L9211€021L ve/p0/0L vZ/v0/0L Y 10 A8 INIVA '8 SHIVdIY-Ld3Q IH1 3 000-9S¥-LLPE-V  SL¥E P HONYL ¥3aavl 41 divd3y b

“ONI IAIYL LTINS 01013374 ¥2/v0/0L 66+00-G¢

2SLLS Ye/v0/0L veivo/ol ¥ VA ? SHIVAIY-SHIMIS AMVLINYS 3 000-€S¥-0218-9 0Z'+19 ¢P 131 43M3S A19WISSY ISOH L
ONIAYY3d  S00AYM3d ve/bo/0L 86v00-G¢

8¥28s ¥aiv0/0L v2iv0/0L Y {0 A8 LNIVIN B SHIVdIN-1d430 3414 E| 000-9SP-Live-V  69'9e ¥ H3AAav1 a41 01 SHivd3y I
ONIAYY3S  S00AYY3d vemvo/oL 46t¥00-9¢

9.1¢2¢9 v2/e0/0L v2/en/oL 2| SNOIS-LNIVN S13341S 3 0002L¥-01LS-V  S0'90L A00.LS3H dOHS N9OIS L
AHRHOHEAMTRYAA ALNNOD I3 SY003143  vzZ/e0/0L 96¥00-62

N I3 mcsdwod

0v060t2 ve/v0/0L ¥2/P0/0L d  HOLIANY - S331SNY1 40 a¥vos E| 001-GEP-010L-¥Y  Q0°000'8tL 11gNv/LOAd SAN SOAS 40ud l
d77 DIOTTYN ® ¥3HOSIHA  S002STHA  +2/¥0/0) S6v00-G¢

6YE0P-v2 ¥2/v0/0L ¥2/70/01 4 ! ONLINIbY - S331SNY1 40 gyvos 3 000-0€t+-010L-V  Q0'QvL SAYVYO SSANISNG SNIgg3a/13ISIM L
"ONI ONILNIYG 14733 S0014713Q ve/vo/oL ¥6+00-G¢

Y9EV0LES ve/v0/0L vE/v0/01L d 1LOVHLINOD-SHHOM 2i18Nd 143a 3 000-Set-0P9L-V 00652 202 ¥L/11-G1/01 ¥3IdOD Mda l
OAS TVIONVYNI4 NIANVT 39V13a  S009v13a +2/vo/0L £6¥00-5¢

LE'66Y

JIVINITD veivo/olL ¥2/v0/0L d - HIENSYIHL IDONVNIL E| 000-GE¥-SZEL-V LV 66 LHVIAS ILYWITOMHITIDINNOD €

b ERte] ¥e/v0/0L ¥2/¥0/01L d OISSIH0¥d - HFUNSYIML IDINVNI 3 000-vEP-SZEL-V  SO'E0E LHVAIS IV MYI 1D L8N0D 4

14N0D Yeivo/0L vE/vo/oL A ILNIVIN H31d0OD - 3D1LSNF 39V TIIA 3 000-€.¥0LLL-V 6896 1HVYIAIS SLVIIND MYEITDLHN0D l
OAS TVIONVNIJ NIANV13OV1Aa  S009V13a +2/v0/0L ¢6¥00-G¢

¥20¢/e/01 ¥2/e0/0L $Z/E0/0L d 3IN Od SIVIAEIS 40N-ONINNY 1 E] 000-¥€+-0208-V 0009 SNOILVYIO01 ¢ -vaz 13
SNISE3A MIYANY  SLOIHANY +2/S0/01 16+00-52

1601 'ON 718 veivo/oL veivo/olL o INIHHND ‘319VAIZOTY SaXVL 9] 000-052-v IB'LlS “1d AT0HVH 22 LINFWAVYDHIAQO XVL l
OAS XYL 3LVLSI TvIY DID01IH0D  0LOT1INOD  $2/40/0L 06¥00-G¢

202/8¢/9 ¥eiv0/0L $2/¥0/01 o INIHYND ‘319VAITOTY SAXVL 9] 000-052-V 69'%9. AVMAVYOUA §82S ININAVLHIAND XYL l
panupuo) unoasy OAS XV1 31¥1S3 TvIH OI90T3™0D  0L0T13HOD vE/vo/0L 68v00-G¢

agjonuyf et a1y aleqg ones uonduasacy odA] unoosy ebieiyy  junowy uondusseq way

PIOADYD  proy oug isag oy
edAL Qg penuon JOpUSA  a18(T Od #0d
WY €€:60
JaquinN ‘0'd Ag Bunsi 1apio eseyaing
+¥202/60/01

FOVTIIA ¥31SVINY g -abeyq



068688€2dS ¥e/v0/0L $Z/v0/01 4 710 2 ANITOSYO-INIVIN S13341S E| 000-9L+-0LLS-V 08'€92 §20Z-$20¢ 13Nd 138310 4
068688£2dS ¥2iv0/0L ¥2/¥0/01 b= 10 8 INITOSYD-1d43Q Iy 3 000-9L¥-LLvE-V  02'66 §¢0¢-¥202 13nd 13s3iq X
73N ~dHOD ADHINT OD0ON  S00IOJION +Z/0/01 80500-62
vLYOL
9816€.€£000¥ ¥2iv0/0L $2/v0/0L 8  INOHJITAL - SIOIAYIS AIUVHS 3 000-6€+-029L-V  ¥L'pLE NOLLYJINAWWOD GNOTD VAILXAN dv €
9816€2€000% ¥e/v0/0L veZ/v0/0)L Y IOHJ3N3L - TIVH 3414 ANI HLHON 3 000-6€¥-L29L-¥ 0005 NOILYOINNWWOD ANOTD VALLX3N dv 4
9816€.£000v ¥e/¥0/0L vZ/vol/al Y INOHJI3L - SMHOM 2118Nd Ld3a 3 Q00-Lev-0v9L-V 00'08C NOILYOINNWIWOD anoO VAILLX3IN dv l
ONI 'WAILX3N SOOILX3N +2/v0/01 £40500-S¢
LAVATRAL ¥2/¥0/0L vZ/p0/0L o INIHHND 'T1aVAITDTY SIXVL 9] 000-0S2-V 0291 AVHLINAD €42 ININAVLHIAO XVL l
ONI SdNOYD OSNIVOVA IHL  SOOVYWIHL +Z/+0/01 90S00-62
NI-6¥S02+0 ¥2/e0/0L ¥Z/£0/0L d ONHL INIVA/EIVAIE-ONINYID 1S 3 000-2St-0L1L8-V  0S'vet HIA4IIMS - SLaVd HIvday 3
“ONILNIWLINDI VOV S00TVOV1 YZ/E0/0L S0800-5¢
62.89vI1a vZ/v0/0L vZiv0/0l d L INIV/SHIVAIY-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-2S+-2ElS-V 0152 L MONYL - 1¥vd Hivday 1
ONI JNOYD LSYIHLHON HIHOMNIY SO0OMNIN ¥2/y0/0L ¥0500-62
vSv6-ve ¥2/e0/0L $2/€0/01 d ILVIW/SHIVAIH-SHIAMIS AMVLINYS 3 000-vEP-0CL8-9 00 08L'L HVT/AFAQUVY HIANOD TTOHNYIN l
"ONI AddNS SHOLOVHINOD S ¥ M SOONODISY $2/S0/01 €0S00-5¢
8.¥6-vC vZ/¥0/0L ¥Z/v0/0L d JLVN/SHIVAIH-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-PE¥-02L8-9 00002 HIVdIH H3IMIS HIA0D LNIA WHOLS L
‘ONI ATddNS SHOLOVHINOD S % M SO0ONQOSM vZ/v0/0L ¢0S00-52
00'9v%’L
G0./501 ve/v0/0L v2/¥a/ol Y LLVE ? S3YIL-39VEHVYD ' ISN4IY 3 000-Liv-09L8-V €ELit 6E£'8E'ZL LY LY LINNOW'LNNOWSIG €
G0..S0L ve/v0/0L v2iv0/0L Y I3 LLVE 8 STHIL-TYAOWIY MONS E| 000-LLv-2ELS-V €£e2h 6E'8S'ZL LY LY INAOWIINNOWSIa 4
6042501 ¥e/v0/0L ¥2/¥0/01 4 I3 L1VE 2 STHIL-INIVN S133M1S 3 000-LL¥-QLLS-V  PE'LSY 6E°8E°ZL LY LY INNOW'LNNOWSIG l
ONI JHIL ISIENLYNH  S00NLYNH $2/70/01 10S00-5¢
¥eoc/e/ol Y2/e0/01 ve/e0/0l H JA Od SIDINYIS JOUd-ONINNYId E| 000-¥E¥-0208-V 0009 SNOILVOO1 ¢ -vaz L
H3ISNVH 3INNIr SOOHLINS ve/c0/0L 00500-52
O] o16(] o aeq wanes uonauasect adAy wnosoy abipyy  Juriowy uondusser wej
PIOAMHD  pAoy oug 1844 oy
_______ N 0dfl Od 1equon . JopueA 8led Od #0d
WV €£€:60
JaquinN ‘Q'd Ag Bunsi Jepio eseyoing
¥202/60/01

FOVTIUIA 431SVINV ¢ :obey



0092tvL

ONI “TYOINVHOIW 3SIHvd S00SIMVd  ve/vo/alL ¥1500-5¢

¥Zivo/0L ¥2/vo/0L S| 1SNAL? 14N0D 'ANNZ 1SNyl 9 000-190- L G.'G.2 202 LSNONY-LY4N0D S334/S3ANI b
NN 3DILSNF-YITICHLANGD ALVLS  SO03LVIS $2/b0/0L £1500-62
SNIEE3A 1Ydbe ¥e/vo/0L vZiv0/0L 4 WYL 8 dX3- ¥IUNSYIML IONVYNIS E| 000-041-G2€L-VY 00'Sg AFTHSY - STTdIONINd ONILNNODOY L
ITI0YLdNOD 3LVYLS JHL 40 301440 S2031440 ¥2/v0/0L ¢1500-5¢
"INV IVHLINID 28 ¥e/v0/0L v2iv0/0L 8 X3 IVNLOVYYLINOD-SNOILYYEI 13D 3 000-00%-0552-V  G/l'sE ¥202 S¢/6-1.2/8 ANV IVHLINID L€ L
©93SAN GLOO000ON +2/b0/0L L1S00-52
Z0°eLl’t
6Cle ¥e/en/0L vZieo/ol d  39N7 2 13N4-SHYIAMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-9L+-0218-2 0€ L0l Ad §2-p2 ©O3" SV 13Nd SvO L
6ZlE ¥e/e0/0L ¥Z/e0/0L | 710 8 ININOSVYD-S33Y1 AAVHS 3 000-9L¥-0958-V  9L'601 Ad G2-¥Z D3Y SV 13aNd SvO 9
6l ¥2/e0/0L #2/€0/01 | 0 2 ANIOSYO-IDVYNIVHA 3 000-9L¥-0¥58-v  €9'L0¢T Ad §2-#2 D3Y SV 13Nd SVO S
6ZiE ¥2/e0/0L $Z/e0/0L o 0 8 SYD-SMYVd 3 000-9L¥-0LLL-V 98661 Ad §2-¥2 O3 SV 13aNd svo 14
6Z1€ ¥C/e0/01 vZ/€0/0) o O ? SYO-SHHvd 3 000-9L7-0LLL-V  9L'YOL Ad G¢-¥Z OIY SV 13aNd Svo9 €
6C1lE ¥2/e0/01 #2/€0/01 d O g INITOSVYO-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-9L¥-04LS-V  88'/6€ Ad §¢-¥2 OIY SV 13N SVO 4
62i¢ Ve/en/0L ¥e/e0/0l | 0 2 ANITOSYD-1430 JHI4 3 000-9Lt-LLPE-V  €0'€S Ad G¢-¥2 O3 SV 1AN4 SY9 2
$713N4 -d¥OD ADHINT ODOON  S003I0DON  +2/£0/01 01800-52
¥0'9.9
6€688Z21LdS $2/e0/01L vZ/20/01 d  38N7% 13N4-SH3IMIAS ANVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-0218-9 L£'06 Ad §2-¥2 d3HIND3Y SV 13aNd Sv9 9
¥6€688C1dS ¥2/€0/0L ¥2/e0/01 o 710 7 INITOSYD-S3IH] 3aVHS 3 000-91+-0968-Vv 1118 Ad S¢-v2 A3HIND3Y SV 13N4 SvH S
¥6£68821dS vZ/e0/0L ¥2/€0/0L <] 10 2 INNOSYD-IOVNIVHA 3 000-91+0¥S8-V 9196 Ad §2-¥Z A3€IND3Y SV 13N4 Sy9 ¥
¥6£68821dS vZ/e0/0L ¥2/E0/0L & 107 ANNOSYO-ONINYITO 133HLS 3 000-91+-0418-V EV'.01 Ad Se-vZ A3JINDIY SY 13N4 SYO €
¥6£688Z1dS VY2/E0/0L ¥2/20/0L bS] 0 8 SYD-SHHvd 3 000-9L1-0LLL-V /1’86 Ad S¢-¥Z QIHINDIY SV 13N4 SY9 [4
¥6€6882LdS ¥2/e0/0L v2/e0/0L 4 102 INITOSYO-LNIVIN SLITHLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V #1961 Ad §2-¥2 A3¥INDIAY SV 13Nd Sy9 L
S73Nd -dYOD ADYINT OJON  SO00I0DON +2/€0/01 60S00-5¢
9Z'ovL
068688€2dS ve/vo/0L veit0/0L d 38078 13NS-SU3IMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-9L7-02L8-9 S0'e8 §20¢-¥20Z 13nd 13s3ia )
068688€2dS vervo/oL veivo/olL d 108 ININOSVYO-ONINYIID 13341 3 000-91+-0L18-V 85901 §¢0¢-¥20Z 13and 13s3ia 14
068688€2dS vYe/v0/0L ¥2/v0/0L o 710 8 INITOSYO-S33YL 3AVHS 3 000-91¥-0958-v £€9°/8l $¢0Z-¥20Z 713Nd 13s31a €
penuguoy junodoy 87304 -dYOD ADYIANT OOON  S0030DON  +Z/40/0L 80500-9¢
“eajonuy g aeg EYCr] yyoners uoyduaseqy adAL junoooy ehieys  Junolsy wopdusseq) uley
PIOAMYD  pASY DU 1841 ooy

WY ££:60
¥202/60/01

8diLod jryuoy

. Aopuep S1eq Od #0d

JequinN 'O'd Ag Buyst JepiQ aseyaing

FOVTUA HALSYINV

t :ebey



¢.0590000€29

¥2/e0/0L ¥2/€0/01 d 8 IVAONWIY HINOD-S33¥1 JAVHS E| 000-9.L1-09S8-V  GLivL FHUYMLA0S ONIIOVYYL 13374 14
€10590000¢€¢9 ve/e0/0L v2/c0/0L ] YHIHLIO-STVIMILYIN-SHY YA 3 000-bLy-OLLL-V SLivL FHYMLIOS ONMOVYYL 13374 €
€10590000£29 ¥2/€0/0L ¥2/€0/01 d SIVNLOVHLINOD-IVAOWIY MONS 3 000-0e¥-CELS-V  GL'i¥L FHYMLAOS ONIMOVHL 13314 4
2.10590000€29 ¥2/e0/01 ve/co/0) d INIVIN S3DIAYIS-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-S€v-0LLS-Y Sl ipL FHYMLH0S ONIMOVYHL L3374 L
NOZIM3IA  SLO0ZINAA +Z/€0/0L $2500-52

S00-9e2¥ELrES Y2/E0/0L vEic0/0lL | HIH1O-SIVIHALYIN-SHEYS 3 000-¥Lt-0LLL-V 00'SLE IAS YAY/WOOULSTIH dYDIANYH i
I VOIYIWY HLYON STVLNIY Q3LINN S003LINN 2/E0/0L £2500-6¢

100-LE866E6EC yeivoioL veivo/olL d 1 AVIHYIAO OSIN-SNOILYHE3 13D E| 000-02¥-065.-V¥ 0.°869 IN3AT TIVEL00- SHT HOLYHINTD b
1 VOIRIIWY HLHON STVINIY Q3LINN - S003LINN  ¥2/40/01L 22s00-s¢

986060¥C veiv0/0L vz/vo/olL d IVNLOVHLINOD-SYIMIS AMVLINYS 3 000-S£¥-0ZL8-D 00'89 ¥20Z 6/8/L SASNOJSIYH + J1V1 L
AN-2ION  SOONSIAN #2/v0/0L 1ZS00-52

¥ #VYN3D ¥2/v0/0L ve/b0/0L H VHLINOD NMOL-NOILOI4SNI ©a1g 3 000-SE¥-686E-V  00'Z¥S'2 ¥2/6 INFWNIDHOANT 300D I9VTIIA l
HILSVONVT 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL $2/+0/01 02500-52

¥202/4/01 ve/v0/0L veivo/oL Y 33DNIAYIS IVNLOVHINOD - ID10d 3 000-S€¥-0CLE-V  19'8G6 Y202 YLD aue INIWISHNEWIIY gA L
YILSYONVT 40 NMOL SO00ONMOL #2/70/01 61500-G2

202 Y10 Qe Y2iv0/0L v2iv0/0L H 1TVS - 30110d H3LSVYONVYI1-30110d 3 000-S.¥-0Cle-V S8 LSP'see P202-4.10 QHE XVL STTvS NMOL A
YILSVONYT 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL #2/+0/0L 81500-G¢

E€EEBOL-PTL ¥eir0/0L v2ivoroL d ONNOY9D 2 aNNG-"H'4 AN3 HLMON 3 000-€5-1291L-V G219 INIVd ONIJINLS H43N 3
NS SH3ATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVHEOS  SOONYYOS ¥2/+0/01 L1500-92

15.8 a0/l vZiroroL Y LINIVW/SHIVAIH-TYAOWINE MONS 3 000-¢5v-2eis-v 00025 STTOIHIA 1TV ONILYODIHIANN L
O71 3UVO IVLOL JLOMLSNY  S00MLSNY +2/v0/0L 91600-52

5.8 ¥e/va/0L veivo/ oL d LNIVN/SHIVAIY-TVAOWIN MONS E| 000-gst-2elsS-v - 00°0¢s STTOIHIA 1TV LVOOHIANN L
071 3UVO IWLIOL JLOMISNY  SOOMLSNY +2/v0/0L §1600-52

96v-+2S ¥e/vo/0L veivo/olL d D8 ONIATING - SADIAYIS QINUVHS 3 000-0S¥-029L-V  00'SOV 321440 XVL NI 1v3H ON L
panujuoy uncooy ONI “TYJINVHOIW 3SIMVd S00SIHVYd  ¥2/$0/0) ¥1500-5¢2

adlonut -] areq a1ed oAeIS uondussecy adis unody sbieyd  Junowy uonduoseq weay

PIOASYD DAY Uz I8l »ay

WV €€'60

¥€0z/60/01L

adA) 0g 1eHUOY

JOPUBA  91e] Ol #0Oc

dequinN "O'd Ag Bulisi sepiQ aseyoing

FOVTIIA YILSVYONVT

G .abeyq



00°0 :Junowy pIoA [€30L 61°0.589E JUNOWY 3517 €30 B2 :SWey U 'O'd jel0L 8y :siepip aseyaind |ejoy

1429919201 v2/L0/0L $2/L0/0L H NS 30440 - YIFHUNSVYIAHL IONYNIS 3 000-L0¥-SZ€L-V  ip0€e IVISZI MNI G3H "HI 1IN IDVISOd L
ONI S3IMO0Q AINLId 0LO3aNLId vZ/L0/0L 0€500-6¢

200 ve/L0/0L $2/L0/01 | 1834 Tvd - SNOILYHg313D 3 000-€L¥-06S.-V  00°'86¥ 1834 71v4 ¥0d Y0oo3a l
NOSYI '¥37IN4  S003711N4  +2/L0/01 62500-6¢

YLLLZZLANIA ¥e/L0/0L ¥2/L0/01 d NS 3I1440 - ¥IUNSVYIAHL IDONVYNIA 3 000-10¥-GZEL-V  9v'00L SAVd H3dvd + ¥3dvd AdOD l
AlddnS 301440 NOLY3  SOONQOLYA +2//0/01 82500-62

LLEOY-¥E ¥2/L0/0L ¥2/L0/0L d TYNLOVHLINOD = TVANIWNOMIANT 3 000-S€¥-0608-V  0262F°L SW3LI MOHS 3avyLl LHVYINS JLVAIND b
"ONI ONILNIYd L3730 S00L4713a #2/20/0L 22500-6¢2

€¥82¢0Z.L9 ¥2/L0/0L ¥2/L0/0L H S TI0HAVd - ¥3¥NSYIH1 IONVYNIL E| 00E-GEP-SZEL-V 0Z'8L6 JONVANILIVYRIWLL TIOHAY 2
"ONI'daY  SOONIJaVY  +2/20/0L 92500-92

9lvie vZ/v0/0L $2/v0/01L H HIANIONZ - S3ILSNML 40 QvOosd 3 006-SE¥-0LOL-VY 0G'ZSO'S ¥2/82/6 ONIANI AOI¥3d SOASA0Hd l
Od 'SALVIOOSSY 8 LLNHOS WM SOOHOSIWM ¥2/v0/0L §2500-62

sreeL 0

€20590000€29 ¥2IE0/01L ¥2/€0/01 Y IVNLOVHLNOD-SHIMIAS AMVLINYS 3 000-Se¥-0218-9 Gl'/ivl FHYMLAOS ONIMOVYL 133174 S

panunuoy junoaay NOZIY3aA SLOZIY3A tZ/co/0l ¥2500-92
aojanf ejeq aeQ aeq Aones uondusseqy BaAL

PIOAMYD  pAoy oug jsid

WV €€:60

¥€0</60/01

Unoasy ebieqs  junouly
way

oAl Od JoRjEOD

JequunN "O'd Ag Buisi Jepip aseyoing
FOVTIA HILSVYINVY

uopdusseg woey

Jopuep  ejeq Od #0d

9 :abeyq



61°0.589¢

10'69S°L

000 81°100'29¢ spuny |{y JO |10l
§L°GLZ SLSIT 000 00°0 1
yeBes‘e 000 000 2’885 9
02°9S2'59¢ 9z'c6Z'l 000 ¥6°29t'voe v
felo] (111 e 715 I2)0] enusAey {ejo4, puedx3 punjy uondioseq pung
puny Aq s|ejo)
61'0L5°89¢ 10°695‘L 00°0 81°100°29¢ :spund Iy 3O 1ejoL
SI'SLT S1'§2Z 00°0 00°0 1S
yT'8es'e 00’0 00’0 $2'8€5°T 2
02'952'59¢ 9Z'€62'L 00°0 v6'29v'v9¢ Y5
jejoL 1ejoL 119 [ejof enuessy lej0), pusdxy pung uopdsaseq puny

WV £€:60

¥¢02/60/01

laquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ aseysing
FOVTIIA ¥ALSVINVYT

pund-ieej Ag siejol

/ 9bey



81°1L00°29¢

000 000 00'¢ 81°100'L9¢ spund |iv 4O 1ejol
vZ8es'e 00°0 00’0 00'0 YT 8eS'T b2
¥6°29V'pog 0o0'0 000 0o'¢ 76°29v' 9t v-s
le3o) puny lold pieg uadq Jopgd PADY J0Md jusLINg pung uopdiaseqg puny

WV £€:60

¥20¢/60/01

uadQ J0ld/PanBIsY JOUGAUSLINY JUNOJJY enypuadx jo umopyealg
JOVTTUA ¥3ALSVYINV

g :obeyq



October 9, 2024
10:32 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: (9/27/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000 Expenditure

LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payrol] charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CasH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 9/27/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024

1,553.82

2,461.97

683.69

5,658.75

2,015.38

217.50

2,55%4.71

6,979.01

230,77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024

cr: A -200-000 CASH

140.77

180.95

10

1

12

13

14



October 9, 2024
10:32 M

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 2

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -5010-100-000 Expenditure
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5110-100-000 Expenditure
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-100-000 Expenditure
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-100-000 Expenditure
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8160-100-000 Expenditure
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8170-100-000 Expenditure
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES

pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8540-100-000 Expenditure

DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8560-100-000 Expenditure
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payrol1 charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payrol1 charges for paydate 9/27/2024

cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payrol1 charges for paydate 9/27/2024

7,172.11

10,293.33

1,809.71

1,470.48

2,265.30

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

80.77

7,673.26

1,682.36

3,983.10

5,988.00

84.02

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27



October 9, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

10:32 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 920.60- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 3,160.09 i
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 6,593.03 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 3,588.75 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 - 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/27/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 35,770.62-.

Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 3,123.50

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



October 9, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

10:32 am Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 70,972.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 9,753.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of ATT Funds: 80,725.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 80,725.13

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




october 9, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:16 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 09/27/24  Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/27/2024 5,499.79 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/27/2024 746.11 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



October 9, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

10:16 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,499.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 746.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A11 Funds: 6,245.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,245.90

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

7D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




October 9, 2024
10:12 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 08/31/24

Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  KULMEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3990-479-000 Expenditure  KULMEY - RAPID FAX 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  DPW-APPLE-MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD 10.99 3
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-CTO-2ACCOUNTS 47.98 4
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-1 ACCOUNT 23.99 5
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1380-435-000 Expenditure  ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEES - EACH CARD 450.00 6
FISCAL AGENT FEES - BANK CHARGES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE-NYS ASSOC OF -RUDA,GAGLIONE,BURKE 757.05 7
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-435-000 Expenditure  HERDZIK-SPEECH PROCESSING SOLUTIONS 34.36 8
LAW - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:LEASE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-402-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-EMPLOYEE BADGES 34.98 9
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-OFFICE SUPPLIES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-GAS 93.52 10
PARKS-GAS & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-GAS 202.88 11
STREETS MAINT-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-GAS @ SUNOCO & SPEEDWAY 58.89 12
SHADE TREES-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-AMAZON-CSC EVENT MATERIALS 98.48 13

A -8090-402-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - MATERIALS OUTREACH
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



October 9, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 2
10:12 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seg

Account Description

A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-VINEGAR FOR WEED KILLER 316.00 14
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-456-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-VINYK DECALS CHIEF TRUCK 12.00 15
FIRE DEPT-REPAIRS & MAINT BY DPW
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-475-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-BEE SUITS TREE CREW 267.96 16
SHADE TREES-UNCLASSIFIED
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CasH
A -5010-442-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-GLOVES FOR TREE CREW 31.68 17
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-SAFETY & TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-477-000 Expenditure  FIRE-YODECK-DIGITAL SIGN BOARDS 192.00 18
FIRE DEPT-RED ALERT PROG/INFO & TECH
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7110-416-000. Balance would be: 1,347.69-.



October 9, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

10:12 s Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 2,708.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of ATT Funds: 2,708.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 18 2,708.75

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y70 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 18

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




October 9, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Batch Update/Posting Report

Page No: 1

10:13 am
Updated Entries Updated Amount
Reimbursements: 0 0.00
Expenditures: 18 2,708.75 /4%\
: i ./1>Ak
Transfer In: 0 0.00 /1}3
X O
Transfer Qut: 0 0.00 A -;<
(W )
Cancel: 0 0.00 QK?J
Encumbrances: 0 0.00
YTD 1099; 0 0.00
Batch: CREDITCD Updated Entries: 18 Updated Amount: 2,708.75  Ref Num: 815




LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1

October 9, 2024
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

09:55 aM

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 10/07/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  HRS TRANSACTIONS PAID PREVIOUS 09/2024 7,669.57 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



page No: 2

October 9, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE

09:55 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances

A 7,669.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 7,669.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 7,669,57

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




00°0 JUNOULY PIOA 12101 6¥'8£0'8Z JUNOUIY 35| [EIOL £ ISWeY BUN] "O'd [BI0L ¥ :SISPIQ seyDINg [Ej0L

194514 ¥2/12/60 ¥2/12/60  JId0S9NS ? S3INA-AIA JINONOD3T 3 000-2¢¥-6868-V 00058 $3NA dIHSY3IEWIN +20Z L
TIONNOD LNIWJOTIAIA NODI SAN  SO0DISAN +2/£2/60 Z28v00-62
yLe0L
SNOVYA ¥2/L2/60 $2/.2/60 8 INOHJITIL - SIDIAYIS GIUVHS 3 000-6£+-0291-V  bL'ElE ¥202/6 "'WINOD ANOTD VALXANSJY €
SNONMYA ¥2/12/60 ¥2/.2/60 d IOHdIT31 - TIWH 3HId AN3 HLHON 3 000-6£+-L291-V  00°0S $202/6 'WINOD dNOTD YALXANSJY [4
SNORVA Ve/Le/60 v2/.2/60 d INOHJ3T3L - SHYOM OEand 1d3a 3 000-LEe¥-0¥9L-V 00082 ¥202/6 'WINOD QNOTD YALXINEJY A
ONI'VAILXAN  SO0ILXAN +2/22/60 18¥00-52
SNOIYVA ¥2iLei60 veiLeren d ?3LIS §3M - ¥3UNSYIAXL IDNVYNIL 3 000-vLv-S2€L-V  18'8YS H43IN'MdA'gWT IDI0ATLINYILNI L
NOILLYOINNWWOO HALMYHD  02Z0LMVYHD +2/1Z/60 08¥00-62
88'S.6'Ge
¥20Z ¥390100 V2/L2Z/60 ve/l2/60 d A ® IVLISOH-1143N38 33A01dNT 3 000-008-0906-9 19°092'C $202/0L SNI HLTV3IH 33A01diN3 Z
¥20Z ¥390100 V2IL2/60 ¥2/L.2/60 d B IVLIdSOH-S1I43NIg 33A01dWT 3 000-008-0906-V  L2'SLL'EZ ¥20Z/01 SNI HLTY3H 33A0 4N L
ANMSEIE HYVWHOIH  SO0WHODIH +2/22/60 62¥00-52
enloAuf @eqg  eeqg aeg WOABIS uodLvsaqg oA} wnogoy sbieyn  Junowy uondngsSa ey
PIOAMYD PAIY QU3 Jsiid 1oy
9dAL Od  JoenUOD 40pusA  9eq Od #0d
IV -Siopusp A (PADY
‘oUlY Jea, d0ld Suealy N :nady
N :AjuQ Jeeg 10l A Jdwexy N ‘PIaH
A ‘pejalipng-uop epnjaug A Y0 N :pred §2/1€/60 0} 1sui5 :eBuey eyeq osuviquinaugy
S8JON ey aur] Jnoypm jleje( :JeuLioy A‘ejgs N :pIop iseq o1 1su14 sebiuey py yoreg proy
iy :edA} ‘0 Apig N :uedg iseT o} jsit :eBuey
IS|IN sedAj oseyaing snje)s wet sobuey

Wd s€:20

¥202Z/.2/60

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepig aseyoing
JOVTIIA ¥3LSVYINY1

| :abeyq



6¥'8.20'82 00’0 000 00°'0 6v°810'8Z ‘spund (v JO lejog

19°092' 00°0 000 00’0 190922 G

28°L18'sZ 00°0 000 000 T9°L18'SZ Y-S

fejo) pung Joud pied uadg Jopud PA2Y Jopd uauNY pung uopduoseq puny

Nd 5€:20

v202/L2/60

u3dQ J0ld/PBAIBITY JOLGAUBLING JUNADDY ainyipuadx3 Jo umopyeaig
FOVTIUIA ¥ILSYINV]

¢ :abeyq



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE October 28, 2024
Tt ond r
Motion | Motion |
| |
1. Y Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of

' building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties

|

Correspondence from Kimberley A. Minkel, Executive Director for the Niagara Frontier
Transportation Authority, requesting assistance with helping to keep bus stops and shelters
in the Village of Lancaster clear of snow and to provide a path from the sidewalk to the
street during the winter season.

Correspondence from Erie County Water Authority providing information regarding its
Lead Service Line Investigation and Replacement Program with work to begin in some
| areas as early as spring of 2025 and indicating that they will be reaching out in the near
! future to begin conversations on the process and discuss potential coordination with projects
| that may be planned in the Village of Lancaster.

i} B RS

Correspondence from Watts Architects & Engineers providing a proposal (No. 24-673) for
engineering, design, bid assistance, and construction support services related to the
construction of a relief sewer on Pleasant Avenue to address an issue where the sewer
laterals of seven (7) homes were routed through the sewer lines and are now broken and
discharging sewage into the storm sewer system.

[ ]
P2, |
3.
ACTION - |
7@("/?1‘ 10 L
4.
ACTION -
5. 4
P ACTION - Ree File
l L Refer to:
j
6. J! | 1
U ICTION S | Ree File
! | Refer o
i . i
- J G— e — + — —
7. | |
(L, - ,,-+" .. ———
jt ACTION - | Ree File
Reder to:
8
ACTION - | Ree File
L Reter o
9 b
ACTION - | ReeFile |
PORClor o
R -
10.

Page 1

Last Updated: 10/25/2024 9:22 AM



1
lo]28[2024

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

OCTOBER 21, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 20



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT SHED

ERECT GAZEBO

ERECT SIGN

INSTALL GENERATOR

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

[
[



Callin Wade

David Jackson LLC

Franks Commercial & Home
Colleen Williams

Five Star Roofing

Gen-Tech Power Systems LLC
DGJ Brothers

Mark Gaglione

Sewer Pro Plumbing LLC

VSP Marketing Graphic Group
Kohler Awning inc.

AVA Roofing & Siding Inc.
1352 Property, LLC

Franks Commercial & Home

Jacob Grazen

H. Youngs Home Improvements

Mary Ann Elliott
Myra Bucklaew
House Crafters LLC

Buffalo’s Best Roofing

99 Erie St.

17 St. Mary's St.

32 Vandenberg Ave.
86 Garfield St.

73 Lombardy St.

28 Colonial Ave.

15 Newell Ave.

64 Erie St.

55 Banner Ave.

43 Central Ave.
1825 Como Park Bivd.

11 W. Drullard Ave.

3100 Commerce Pkwy W.

36 Vandenberg Ave.
123 Aurora St.

16 Lake Ave.

41 Veterans Dr.

67 Kelly Ct.

41 Wayne St.

5485 Broadway

Residential add/alt
Residential add/alt
Residential add/alt
Residential Plumbing
Roof

Generator

Roof

Gazebo

Residential Plumbing
Sign

Sign

Roof

Shed

Residential Plumbing
Fence

Roof

Roof

Shed

Roof

Roof



130 1 o3eq

:suonedsuy fejo,

WV 1¥:6 3V $T0T/81/01 WO YOO T1og :Ag pajessusn

$978-€0.-888
wsurdinbg

(s[emusy -dinby Jejuswiuonauy

Ireg pisioNod uelig 1K ¢ - ssuisng  pZ0Z/L1/01 [ejUSWUONIAUY YueL-F JUeL ) SAY USP[EM 09€Y LE-7-00°S6
959T-bvE-91L 01T#

sseq Dis1oxoq uekig 1K ¢ - ssauisng  $Z0Z/ST/01 OT1'edS sose pig Ape] ‘€€ Spid 'PY I11H SLUBH €€ IT1-1-40°28
(1sopm -uspren

ssed Se[OAY "I, WM K 1 -Alquisssy  $70Z/11/01 1S9 M-USpIeD urues]  Bulred] Syr) I SPYOM SS9T  11°8S-1-£0°C8
(o1egng 3o qnpD>

ssarfoxq uy SB[OASY "L WBI[IM 1K1 -AQuIRssy  $70Z/01/01 ofegng jo qni) Ajourep Kpuep) 1§ Aempeoig p119 TE€-€-00911

T61L-STT-91L

ssed suoIyosLy ey asniepeds  $20z/01/01 spsury Aoqggsf uwy) poomuydng 91 6C-I-+1°€6
99b$-779-91L (6281

sseqd uopusy qoy IA ¢ - ssouIsng  $Z0T/60/01 SPILYSIH  WIup) PAJg g owoD §zg1 TH-$-01'S11

Nnsay J0)adsuy adf1 aeq B0 A1BmiLLy SSaIppV Janmapy

SUOIYIST] HEIA‘WOPURY qOY “MISIONOJ URAIg‘SR[oASY * 1 wienA :s1o30adsuy

vZ0Z/81/01 a%ed PUH $ZOT/Y0/01 ‘9% MeIS
yrodoy suondadsug

IS}SBOURT JO UMO],



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 10/04/24
2024-0683 50 Pearl St 104.11-9-31.12 Exterior Property Closed RMF Michael Hopkins
Maint Technologies Inc
2024-0684 18 E Drullard Ave  104.50-4-24 Misc Open JUPA
Development,
LLC
Open Date: 10/04/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 10/07/24
2024-0685 14 Stephens Ct 115.36-1-12 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Joseph Cartonia
2024-0686 3 Oakwood Ave 115.26-4-4 Exterior Property Open Shawn Fehr
Maint
Open Date: 10/07/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 10/08/24
2024-0688 34 Laverack Ave 104.15-13-2 Exterior Property Open Robert Stutzinan
Maint
Open Date: 10/08/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/09/24
2024-0691 12 Milton Dr 115.10-9-17 Exterior Property Open Thaddeus Pat Feuerstein
Maint Edwards
2024-0692 34 Central Ave., 104.74-4-7 Work w/out Permit  Open
Lower
Open Date: 10/09/24 Total #: 2 -
Open Date: 10/10/24
2024-0695 120 Pleasant Ave  104.75-2-13 Exterior Property Open Gene Kennelley
Maint
Open Date: 10/10/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/11/24
2024-0696 68 Robert Dr 115.10-8-21 Exterior Property Open Ryan Wertman  Kevin Godios
Maint
Open Date: 10/11/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/15/24
2024-0697 266 Central Ave 104.50-2-3 Unregistered Vehicle Closed Richard Kolacz
Open Date: 10/15/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/16/24
2024-0701 217 Aurora St 115.07-11-16 Exterior Property” Open Andrew Tarasik
Maint
2024-0702 221 Aurora St 115.07-11-17 Exterior Property Open Steven Contrino
Maint

Generated By: BethCook On: 10/18/2024 At: 9:46 AM

Open Date: 10/16/24 Total #: 2

Grand Total: 12

Page 1 of 1



NFIA lof28)2024

Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority
Serving Buffalo Niagara

181 Ellicott Street
Buffato, New York 14203
716-855-7300

Fax: 716-855-7657
TDD: 855-7650
www.nfta.com

October 16, 2024

Honorable Lynne T. Ruda, Mayor
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, New York 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda:

It’s that time of the year again when it snows regularly in Buffalo Niagara, thus presenting
multiple challenges of removing snow from sidewalks, Metro bus stops, and shelters. The snow
that accumulates at bus stops in and around bus shelters can be an almost impossible barrier to
using public transit, especially for seniors and the disabled.

I am asking for your assistance this year to keep bus stops and shelters in the Village of Lancaster
clear of snow to provide a path from the sidewalk to the street.

With over 3,500 stops throughout our service area, we still must rely on the efforts of property
owners and municipal governments to enforce local snow removal ordinances. I appreciate all
the help you provided in the past with this massive undertaking and look forward to your support

this winter.

Enclosed, please find a Metro Winter Rider’s Guide that we provide to our customers. Also, it
directs people to our website to find a reference for municipalities and telephone numbers to call
if they find a stop or shelter inaccessible.

Thank you for your assistance in ensuring that this winter, sidewalks, shelters, and stops are clear
and safe for all to use. I truly appreciate your commitment to helping to keep our community as

safe as possible.

Sincerely, 4’};

Kimberlie"_;- A. Minkel
Executiv¢ Director




i -
i« 1of2g[2024

ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

3030 Union Road e Cheektowaga, New York 14227-1097
716-684-1510 o FAX 716-684-3937

October 15, 2024

Mr. Wayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works
Village of Lancaster

5200 Broadway

Lancaster, New York 14086

Re: Lead Service Line Investigation and

Replacement Program
ECWA Project No. 202500008

Dear Mr. Cisco:

As you may be aware, the United States Environmental Protection Agency is in the process of
enacting new regulations that are intended to reduce the levels of lead in drinking water. Studies
show that lead service lines can be a major contributing factor to lead in drinking water. As
such, the new regulations will require that all lead service lines be removed within the next
decade. This will be a massive undertaking for many water utilities including the Erie County

Water Authority (ECWA).

While all capital improvements to the water distribution system in the Village of Lancaster are
the responsibility of the ECWA, this program may have a large impact on municipally owned
infrastructure and, in particular, streets and sidewalks. The figure below shows the configuration
of a typical water service in the ECWA system. Ultimately, the new regulations will require the
removal and replacement of every service line that contains lead. Our records show that there
may be a significant number of lead services throughout your community, many of which are
installed beneath streets and sidewalks. Our records include such things as tap cards, as-built
drawings and repair information. These records are comprehensive; however, some areas of the
system lack reliable information on service line materials. In an attempt to fill the data gaps,
over the last several months the ECWA has completed a modeling effort that uses the above
information along with additional records related to the construction of the residences, which
will predict the likelihood of a lead service on an individual property. While the modeling
efforts were thorough, there remain thousands of unknowns throughout the system. Based on the
location of many of the mains in your community, as well as the methods of replacement, work
at many of the properties will require excavation of the pavement in the street as well as
potentially sidewalks. After October 16™ an interactive map showing the locations of both
known and predicted lead services throughout the system will be available on the ECWA website
at www.ecwa.org/CommunityLeadResponse. Since many neighborhoods are similar in age,
there is a potential that on any given street several services will require replacement resulting in
the potential for significant disturbance to the pavement. Note that in many areas this
disturbance will be minimal, in other areas, most of the street may be impacted.



Mr. Wayne Cisco October 15, 2024

Superintendent of Public Works
Village of Lancaster

STREET

CORPORATION STOP
G{EESENECK

Inside the house

Public Side SERVICE:LEME Private Side

While a detailed schedule for work has yet to be determined, the program will begin in some
areas as early as the spring of 2025 and as such, we would like to begin conversations on the
process including any capital improvements being planned so that our work can potentially be
coordinated. In the near future, Michael J. Quinn, PE, Senior Distribution Engineer will be
contacting you directly to start the process. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us
if you have any questions. We look forward to working with you so that this effort can be as

seamless as possible.

Sincerely yours,

ERIE COUN]VATER AUTHORITY

eonard F. Kowalski, PE
Executive Engineer

LFK:MJQ:jmf
cc: The Honorable Lynne T. Ruda, Mayor of the Village of Lancaster v

Michael J. Quinn, PE, Erie County Water Authority
Vincent Gugliuzza, Erie County Water Authority

PAECWA\P202500008\10 Design\Letter to Municipalities re Lead Program\2024-10-15 Letier Lead Lines Plan for 2025-LNVL DPW.docx



Transmitted via email: meier@lan itl
October 18, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Site Specific Storm Sewer investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-673

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

Through the Village of Lancaster’s (the Village) coordinated effort to determine the source of stormwater infiltration into the
sanitary sewer system, it was found that the sewer laterals of seven (7) homes were routed through the sanitary sewer. Over the
years, the laterals have become broken and are now discharging sanitary sewage into the storm sewer. This is resulting in a
potential water quality violation. The sewage discharges into Spring Creek and downstream to Cayuga Creek.

Watts has created a concept plan for a relief sewer to remediate this issue by providing a secondary sewer line that would intercept
the house services. A new sewer line would be installed beneath the existing sidewalk and connected to an existing manhole at
the intersection of Holland Avenue and Pleasant Avenue. An additional sewer line would be installed near Pleasant Avenue and
Elm Place. The construction cost, with contingency, is estimated at approximately $255,000.

This proposal includes design, preparation of construction documents, bidding, construction administration and resident
inspection services for a relief sewer on Pleasant Avenue between Elm Place and Holland Avenue. Design and construction
documents are scheduled for the fall of 2024 and winter of 2025. The project will be advertised for bidding in early spring 2025

and construction would be completed in the 2025 construction season.

BASE SCOPE OF SERVICES

Watts will provide the following base scope of services:

A. Engineering Survey and Base Mapping:

1. We will conduct a limited field engineering survey of the proposed project site to gather field data to create an
electronic “cadd” topographic and utility base map suitable for design and construction documents. Project base
mapping will be supplemented with available NYSGIS digital ortho-imagery. Underground utility information will
be based on publicly available record documents and Dig-Safely-New-York “design ticket”.

2. We anticipate a two (2) man crew will spend one full day in the field. Field wages will be assumed paid under
New York State Prevailing Wage Rates.

B. Preliminary Design:

1. Preliminary Plans: We will utilize the prepared base mapping to create preliminary (70%) contract drawings
including alignments and details of the required sewer repairs, replacements, and restoration, and assemble the

plans into a drawing set consisting of the following:



Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation
Watts Proposal No. 24-673

i. Cover Sheet
ii. Index Sheet
iii. Plan and Profile Sheets

iv. Standard Detail Sheets
v. Design and plans will be in conformance with NYSDEC 2014 Intermediate Design Standards and “Ten

States Standards” as appropriate.
2. Cost Estimate: We will prepare a quantity take-off and preliminary opinion of probable construction cost.

3. Project Manual: We will prepare the preliminary project manual consisting of the following:
i. Contract Documents: Notice to Bidders, Invitation to Bid, Bid Forms, Agreement, General Conditions,

Supplementary Conditions, Addenda.
ii. Technical Specifications: General Requirements and detailed technical specifications.
ii. Contract documents will utilize EJCDC Contract Documents system (Engineering Joint Contract

Document Committee) and/or CSI Masterspec specification system.
4. We will meet with involved agencies to review the project and permitting requirements.

5. We will submit preliminary drawings, and project manual to the Lancaster DPW and reviewing agencies as
necessary for comment. Reviewing agencies are anticipated to inciude the following: NYSDEC, Environmental

Facilities Corp., Erie County DPW Highway Division, and NYSDOT.

6. We will advise the Village if additional reports, data, information, or services are necessary and assist the Village
in obtaining the same.

C. Final Design and Permitting:

1. Based on the written acceptance of the Village and agency review comments we will finalize the plans for final
review and approval. Plans will indicate the scope, extent, and character of the work to be performed and

furnished by the Contractor.
2. We will prepare a final opinion of probable cost.
3. We will submit final drawings to the Lancaster DPW and reviewing agencies for approval.

4. Based on final review comments from reviewing agencies we will finalize the contract documents (drawings and
project manual) for bidding.

D. Bidding and Award: .

After acceptance by the Village of the final bid documents and opinion of probable construction cost, we shall provide the
following services:

1. Assist the Village in advertisement of the project for bidding in local newspaper (Buffalo News) and register the
project on a web based “plan room” room service {Avalon).

2. Contractors will purchase sets of Bid Documents directly from Avalon Plan room for actual cost.
3. Provide up to five (5) printed sets of final bid documents for bid review and construction.

4. Assist the Village in conducting a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders at Village offices. Prepare meeting
minutes for the pre-bid conference and issue these by addenda.

5. Prepare supplemental documents as necessary in response and clarification to pre-bid “requests for
information” and issue by addenda.

M:\2024\673 VOL - Sewer Main\24-673 Pleasant Sewer.docx Page 2 of 7



Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation
Watts Proposal No. 24-673

6.

Attend a public bid opening at Village offices, assist the Village in tabulation and analysis of the bids for content
and compliance with the bidding requirements.

Consult with the Village as to the acceptability of the Contractor and make recommendation on award of contract.

Assist the Village in issuing a Notice of Award letter and prepare the agreement for execution. Upon execution
of the agreement, we will prepare a Notice to Proceed to be issued by the Village.

E. Construction Support Services:

Upon successful completion of the bidding and issuance of the Notice to Proceed we shall provide the following services:

1

10.

11.

12.

M:\2024\673 VOL - Sewer Main\24-673 Pleasant Sewer.docx

General Administration of Construction Contract: Give consultation and advice to the Village during construction
and act as the Owner’'s Representative with the authority to act on behalf of the Village in dealings with the

Contractor.
Conduct a pre-work conference prior to commencement of work at the site.

Schedules: Review and determine acceptability of the Contractor schedules including work schedules and
submittals.

Site Visits: Make periodic visits to the site at appropriate intervals to observe the general quality and progress
of the Contractors work to determine if the work is proceeding in accordance with the contract documents.

Shop Drawings: Review, approve and/or take other appropriate action on shop drawings, product data, samples
and other data which the Contractor is required to submit.

Clarifications and Interpretations: Issue necessary clarifications and interpretations of the contract documents
as appropriate to ensure compliance. Issue Field Orders authorizing minor variations in the work.

Change Orders and Work Change Directives: Recommend and prepare change orders and work change
directives as appropriate.

Inspections and Tests: Require special inspections or tests on the Contractors work as required by Laws and
Regulations, or the contract documents, or as deemed reasonably necessary. Select and engage a qualified
testing agency to perform and certify such inspections and tests. Review all certificates of inspections and tests
to determine if the results indicate compliance with the contract documents.

Defective Work: Based on tests and observations we will advise Owner of omissions or defective work and
recommend rejection and corrections if work will not produce a completed project in compliance with the

contract documents.

Applications for Payment: Review, recommend, and process Contractor Applications for Payment.

Substantial Completion: After notice from the Contractor that they consider the entire work to be ready for its
intended use, conduct an inspection to determine if the work is substantially complete. Prepare and deliver

certificate of substantial completion to Village and Contractor.

Final Notice of Acceptability of the Work: Perform a final inspection to determine if the completed work is
acceptable in its entirety and recommend final acceptance and payment and release of retained amounts, if

any.

Page 3of 7



Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation
Watts Proposal No. 24-673

F. Post Construction Services:

1.

Record Drawings: Prepare and furnish project record drawings of the installed works based on annotated record
drawings received from the Contractor and information from daily reports of the Resident Construction
Representative showing deviations from the contact drawings, changes, deletions, and additions. Record
drawings will be furnished in one printed “hard copy” set and electronic PDF file format.

G. Resident Construction Field Representative:

1.

Provide one (1) resident construction field representative to provide technical observation of the quality, quantity
and progress of the contractors work and act as the engineer’s agent at the site, keeping the Owner advised as

necessary under the direction of the engineer.

Serve as engineers and owners’ liaison with the contractor, working principally through the contractor's
superintendent, and assist in providing information regarding the intent of the contract documents.

Conduct on-site observations of contractor's work in progress to assist the engineer in determining if the work is
proceeding in accordance with the contract documents. Report to engineer when the field representative
believed that any part of the contractor’s work in progress will not produce a completed project that conforms

generally to the contract documents.

Maintain daily diary reports recording contractor's hours on the site, employee work force and equipment,
weather conditions, data on the work completed, daily activities, changed conditions affecting the progress of
the work, site visitors, specific observations of tests and test results, and observations in general. Daily reports

will be delivered to the engineer weekly for review.

Record and maintain records of minor deviations and as-built conditions for use in preparing project record
documents.

Schedule and coordinate major inspections and tests with the engineer, testing agency, and contractor. Witness
testing and report on test results.

Review applications for payment with the contractor for compliance with the established procedure for
submission to the engineer. Report to engineer the relationship of the payment requested to the schedule of
values, work completed, and materials and equipment delivered to the site but not yet incorporated into the

work.
Participate in inspections at substantial completion and final completion. Prepare lists of items to be completed

or corrected for final completion. Observe whether all items have been completed or corrected and make
recommendation to the engineer on final completion and acceptance of the work.

H. Special Services:

As the design is advanced it may be necessary to arrange for and assist in obtaining one or more of the following special
services in carrying out the project. It is not possible to determine in advance the need for or the cost of such services.
Therefore, these are noted below as separate elements of cost which will be negotiated as needed when more information

is known, and/or included as fee allowances:

1.

2.

M:\2024\673 VOL - Sewer Main\24-673 Pleasant Sewer.docx

Geotechnical Services: Soils investigations, test borings, pavement cores and related analysis.

Property surveys, maps, easements.

Additional copies of reports or contract documents.

NYS SEQR Type | or unlisted actions.

Paged of 7



Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation
Watts Proposal No. 24-673

5. Environmental Services: Air, water and/or soil sampling, testing and analysis. Contaminated or hazardous
material testing and assessment. Wetlands investigations and permitting.

TECHNICAL MPTION
A All Village owned sanitary sewers for construction are located in the public right-of-way. The limits of the public right-

of-way will be depicted on the contract drawings as “a pproximate” based on public records of right-of-way widths. No
temporary or permanent easements are required.

B. The project is fully funded by the Village and the design and construction will generally progress in a timely manner
and not be significantly delayed (i.e. six months or more).

C. Construction period is anticipated to run in 2025 season for no more than eight (8) weeks from Notice to Proceed to
Final Acceptance:

a. Six week (30 working days) from Notice to Proceed to Substantial Completion, with full-time Inspection.
b. Two weeks (10 working days) from Substantial Completion to Final Acceptance, with part-time Inspection.

D. Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts’ staff will attend meetings as requested and invoice meetings on a time and expense basis. Watts'

staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

E. Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,
surveys, testing and verification unless specifically included above.

COMPENSATION

Compensation required for the Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following fees, and the attached
Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis with terms of net, 10
days. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice. These services are to be

provided for the following fees:

Professional Fees
A. Engineering Survey and Base Mapping (Lump Sum, including Prevailing Wages) $7,800.00
B. Civil Design/Bid/Construction Administration Services (Lump Sum) $30,500.00
C. Resident Construction Field Representative (TIME & MATERIALS NOT-TO-EXCEED).....ccocusersserasererarassnaenas $34,160.00

Fee Allowances:

Special Services (estimated, actual cost) $7,000.00

Normal printing, delivery and travel expenses (mileage) are included in the above fees. Additional services required beyond the
above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in accordance with the attached Schedule of
Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained prior to the commencement of any

additional or out-of-scope work.

M:\2024\673 VOL - Sewer Main\24-673 Pleasant Sewer.docx Page 5 of 7



Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation
Watts Proposal No. 24-673

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed. We advise that authorization to proceed
should be provided no later than November 30, 2024, in order for fieldwork to be completed in winter of 2024 /2025 and design
and construction documents to be completed in time for bidding by March 2025. This would allow for capital improvements to be

constructed in late spring and summer of 2025.
We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

e ke

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A

Exhibit 1 - Concept Work
Estimated Construction Cost

M:\2024\673 VOL - Sewer Main\24-673 Pleasant Sewer.docx Page 6 of 7



watts

Architects

&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation

Watts Proposal No. 24-673

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The attached Base Scope of Services, Technical Assumptions, Compensation, Schedule, Professional Fee and Reimbursable
Expenses and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal No. 24-673, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services,
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation Project for the Village of Lancaster (CLIENT).

Agreed to and accepted this day of , 2024,

Signed:

Name:

(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

M:\2024\673 VOL - Sewer Main\24-673 Pleasant Sewer.docx Page 7 of 7



Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party’s sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by

written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other’s employees and agents.

Progress payments shall be made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without
retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal. Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees
from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services
under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and

damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS’ total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the
consequences of that individual's or entity’s own negligence or willful misconduct.

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party
signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



Village of Lancaster

2024 Sewer Lateral Abatement Projects Estimate

Date Revised:

10/15/2024

c
Tuesday, October 15, 2024

Todays Date
Shaded ltems are Allowances
Drawing No.
item No. ftem Description Units Unit Price Quan Cost
1a 8" Dia. Sewer Repair (Open Cut) LF $200.00 458 $91.600.00
1c Lateral Connection EA $2,000.00 7 $14,000.00
2a Pavement Top Course SY $20.35 20 $407.00
2b Pavement Binder Course sY $24.00 20 $480.00
2c Concrete Road Base - Alowance sY $150.00 20 $3.000.00,
2d GranularSub-Base Course cy 75.00 2 $150.00
2e Concerte Sidewalk/Driveway Restoration SF 20.00] 2400 $48,000.00
2f Asphalt Driveway Restoration - Allowance SF 20.00 500 $10,000.00
29 Turf Restoration SF $3.00 1500 $4,500.00,
2h Concrete curbing restoratarion LF $75.00 15 $1,125.00
3 4' Dia Manhole EA $10,000.00 4 $40,000.00
4 Abandon connection to Storm EA $1,500.00 7 $10.500.00
5 Rock Excavation - Afowance cY 5 $1.500.00
SUBTOTAL BASE ITEMS COST
6 Work Zone Traffic Control LS 3.00%| $  225262.00 $6.757.86
SUBTOTAL w/ WZTC
7 FO/CO Contingancy Alowance LS 10.00%) §  225262.00 $22,526.20
TOTAL Base Scope Cost $254,546.06
** Pricing is based on Village of Lancaster NWMCC 2022 project
Page 10of 1

101572024

Weils Architecture and Engineering, P.C.



VZOEQJ.HE)IHA:IOQ

l

2(Ir<o
= >
mm
"=|'|1>
S8R
rZz
x
T2
>m 5443
a0 Home
-— DOW
o g2cm
o
=m zihk
>= A352
B0
-m ooz
-— Cmo
m 'u>0
O 259
z
= . UG_’O\~
-~ . z -~
P~ o
8%
o5
cm
4]
gzt Q.
:%%‘8 ~—
PED
sor
w%c \
4I@
2&C
“395
wZm
| 1t
'ﬂ'_ -
I ;UEm \
<
| )
::. r'Z" -~
| S Q\“
uulufule s . i B N 7
X X X X H
5355588 Wy T~
zZzz238% % iy
cooomm S )
OEECSUC N
§5oﬁmm: 3
= T
OnwpgMzzm -
MmmA IS -~
T2 oW >
<. M3yx
Tog232
~" 2350 E
_ng FET—
e I
ol
Q
m

project number:20240314|  drawing history project
drawn by: JAB| number date description by VILLAGE OF
checked by: SMM
date: JUNE2024] —— = — LANCASTER
scale: AS NOTED == STORMAWATER Arohiteots
| INVESTIGATION &Engineers
- 98 Pervy Strest, Sulte 300
Buffalo, NY 14203
sheet number proprietary notes: sheet title
B s gasgmne | PLEASANT AVE
1 A D e P i o wnen | STORMWATER
Ex i SR s B Rl R SRR | INVESTIGATION




RESOLUTIONS October 28. 2024

lst

Motion Motion

—jnd

1.
JCTION - Approved
Denicd
2.
TACTION - ‘_-1/7/7-/"0\-'(‘:1
Denied
3.
TACTION .
Denicd
4.
AI/)/r/'m‘uV/V
Denicd
Refer to:
5.
ACTION - Approved
Denicd
Reter o
6. e e R ey Y
ACTION - pprovad
Denicd
Reforto:
ACHON - Approved

Page 1

Denicd

|

Resolution to authorize the Clerk-Treasurer to prepare and file a certified list of unpaid village
taxes as of November 1st with the County of Erie no later than November 15, 2024,

Resolution to accept and approve the following membership change for the Lancaster Fire
Department as approved by the Department at its October 8, 2024 meeting:

- John Snyder, Citizens Hose Company, change from Active to Inactive Life status.

Resolution to schedule a public hearing in Council Chambers on Monday, November 25,
2024, at 7:15 p.m. for the purpose to obtain citizens’ views and comments relative to the
submission of an application to Empire State Development for financial assistance under the
Restore NY Communities Initiative for the rehabilitation and adaptive reuse of the Masonic
Temple Building located at 5497 Broadway.

Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and approve the Title VI/ Non-Discrimination
Assurances document as required as a condition to receiving Federal financial assistance from
the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT), through the Federal Highway Administration,
and which applies to the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant funding awarded
for the Central Avenue Pedestrian Improvements Streetscape Project. _

Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and approve an engagement letter for auditing
services with Drescher & Malecki LLP updated to include an audit of the Village’s
compliance with laws and regulations related to federal awards as required per the Single
Audit Act, and an audit of the Village’s compliance with laws and regulations related to State
_ transportation assistance program awards as required by the NYS Department of
| Transportation.

!

1
R

|

Last Updated: 10/25/2024 9:48 AM



N i

T

County of Erie

DEPARTMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

SCOTT A. BYLEWSKI
DIRECTOR REAL PROPERTY
Email: Scott. Bylewski@erie.gov

Office 716-858-2715
Fax 716-868-8602

MEMORANDUM

TO: VILLAGE CLERKS/TREASURERS
FROM: SCOTT A. BYLEWSKI, REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: 2025 TOWN/COUNTY TAXES — RETURN OF UNPAID VILLAGE TAXES
DATE: OCTOBER 16, 2024

In accordance with the Erie County Tax Act, a transcript of unpaid village taxes shall be
prepared and provided to the County of Erie after the warrant for such collection of village taxes
has expired. Please send the delinquent file gnd signed unpaid list no later than November

15,2024.
Options for submission of unpaid village tax file:

1. Email your electronic file as well as a copy of the reports generated from your collection

system to Return.TaxFileErie(@erie.gov.
2. If your collection system is unable to generate an electronic file, then email your list of

unpaid tax in an excel spreadsheet to Return. TaxFileErie(@erie.gov.

If you have any questions, please contact Stephanie D’ Amato at (716) 858-7747.



SULU iU

a
[ofag[a024

Lancaster Fire Department

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O.Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: October 15, 2024
TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;
Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda
RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Change for October 28, 2024 LVB Meeting

The following roster change was approved at the October 8, 2024 Fire Department Meeting;

The individual below requested and was granted a change in his membership status from
Active to Inactive Life.
John Snyder - Citizens Hose Company

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention

to this matter.
Sincerely,

Aaron Rudw

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



q P
[ SRR L

: o lo/asf?agafl
;‘ﬁg}’{,( Restore

STATE
. New York

Sample Language for Required Documents

*This language is for reference and is in no way required for documentation. Please feel free to use as much or as little of this as you like*

Property Assessment List Public Posting:
Must be published for three consecutive days and must include the information from the Property
Assessment list. This does NOT need to be in chart form. You may write the information out, much like

below.

The [MUNICIPALITY] intends to seek grant funding under the Restore NY Communities Initiative
to facilitate revitalizing urban and rural areas, disadvantaged communities, and stabilizing
neighborhoods. Pursuant to the requirement of the grant application, a description of the
location, size, and nature of each property, whether the property is proposed to be demolished,
deconstructed, rehabilitated, or reconstructed, and the status of the property is as follows:
[PROPERTY ASSESSMENT LIST INFO — ex. “101 Main St, 70,000 square feet, vacant commercial
property, proposed for demolition”] (Repeat for each property included in the application)

Public Hearing Public Posting:
Must be published for one day and include all relevant information on where/when/how to access the

meeting. It must also state that the meeting will discuss the Restore NY application.

The Common Council of [MUNICIPALITY] has scheduled a public hearing for [DATE, ] at [TIME] in
[LOCATION]. The purpose of the hearing is to obtain citizens’ views and comments relative to
the submission of an application to Empire State Development for financial assistance under
the Restore NY Communities Initiative. This project includes [PROJECT DESCRIPTION, ETC.]

Public Hearing + Property Assessment List Combo Public Posting:
You MAY do the public hearing and property assessment public posting in ONE posting. It would then
need to run for three consecutive days. If combined, it would look something like the below.

The Common Council of [MUNICIPALITY] has scheduled a public hearing for [DATE ] at [TIME] in
[LOCATION]. The purpose of the hearing is to obtain citizens’ views and comments relative to
the submission of an application to Empire State Development for financial assistance under
the Restore NY Communities Initiative. This project includes [PROJECT DESCRIPTION, ETC.]. The
following properties will be submitted for consideration: [PROPERTY ASSESSMENT LIST INFO —
ex. “101 Main St, 70,000 square feet, vacant commercial property, proposed for demolition”]
(Repeat for each property included in the application)
Empire State Development

625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207
(518) 292-5100 | www.esd.ny.gov



Docusign Envelope ID: 58952CB3-1930-4D7A-A203-1E4DCOEC018B

NEWYORK | Empire State

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Development

Intent to Apply for Restore NY Funding

If a Municipality is intending to apply for Restore NY funding, this form must be submitted by the leading municipal official.
Please submit this form by Wednesday October 23rd at 5pm. All municipalities are eligible to submit two letters of intent for
normal projects. Eligible municipalities can also submit one additional letter of intent for a special project as defined in Section 7
of the guidelines. Please document on the Intent to Apply forms if it is for a special project or not.

Applications from municipalities that do not submit this form will not be accepted.

The contact person listed below will receive two emails after submitting this form:
1. A confirmation email, including a link to upload additional properties, if applicable.
2. An email from DocuSign with a link to electronically sign this completed form.

It is the responsibility of the municipality to ensure that the Letter of Intent has been received by ESD. If an e-mail confirmation
notice is not received via email, please contact ESD at (518) 292-5200.

MUNICIPALITY INFORMATION

Municipality Name: |\/) | AGE OF LANCASTER

Street Address: 5423 Broadway

(not PO Box}
Apt/Suite/Office:
Cty: || ancaster stater |NY Zir: 114086
County: Erle ]

Type of Municipality: County ]O City Q Town @ Village

PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION (Officer with legal authority to represent the municipality)

First Name: Lynne Last Name: Ruda

Title: | Mayor Phone: | 716-683-2105

Email: |ruda@lancastervillageny.gov

ELECTED OFFICIAL INFORMATION (This person will be required to DocuSign this document)

First Name: Lynne Last Name: Ruda
Tite: | Mayor Phone: | 716-683-2105
Email: | |ruda@lancastervillageny.gov
How many letters of intent are you submitting for REGULAR PRQJECTS? O 0 @ 1 O 2
How many letters of intent are you submitting for SPECIAL PROJECTS? @ 0 O 1

Updated: 9/5/24 Intent to Apply for Restore NY Funding Form Page1of3




Docusign Envelope ID: 58952CB3-1930-4D7A-A203-1E4DCOECO1 8B

In the section below, provide a brief project description that includes how the project meets Restore NY goals (e.g., that the
project will demolish/deconstruct and/or rehabilitate/reconstruct vacant, abandoned, surplus and/or condemned residential,
commercial and/or mixed-use buildings). The description should include the size of the project (e.g., number of and square feet of
building(s) in the project). It should also include the intended reuse of the properties and other salient information such as its
location in a target area of the community, or that it is part of a local revitalization or urban development plan. The description
should not exceed 150 words. Please see below to enter information for the project and included properties that will be the
subject of the application. If the project has more than five properties, please fill out the first five. The contact entered above
will be prompted via email to submit the remaining properties following submission of this form. You may not submit an
application for a project that was not the subject of an approved letter of intent.

PROJECT INFORMATION

f .
Is this a special project? lo Yes ‘@ No

Name of Project: | Aqantive Reuse of Masonic Temple
Estimated Project Cost: | $ Estimated Restore NY Request: | $ N
1706600 725000

Number of Properties: 1

Development Company: | 5497 Vjllage Place, LLC

Brief Project Description

The former Masonic Lodge is a 3-story stone neo-classical structure listed on the National Register of
| Historic Places. Completed in 1919, the property was designed by Mann & Cook of Buffalo, NY and
boasts a monumental portico with Doric columns and an elaborate cornice and entablature. Original
wood doors and 6 over 6 wood windows remain. The interior remains with significant details from its
original use. However, the building is not handicapped accessible from either the exterior or
throughout the interior spaces. This has made it challenging for owners / tenants to provide a
sustainable use for the building, and the former Masonic Lodge has now sat idle and vacant for a
number of years. It is hoped that we will see new life for this property through this rehabilitation project
and adaptive reuse of the building. This is the only facility of its kind in the Village of Lancaster and
this project will truly restore a historic property within our community.

PROPERTY 1

Street Address: | cAQ7 Broadway

{not PO Box)
Suite/Office:

City: || ancaster State: !NY Zip: 114086
Current Zoning: | Mixed Use Future Zoning: | prived Use

Project Type: Rehabilitation Square Footage: ]_12084 Number of Units: 1

PROPERTY 2

Street Address:
(not PO Box)

Suite/Office:

City: State: Zip: |

Current Zoning: Future Zoning:

Project Type: Square Footage: Number of Units:

|

Updated: 9/5/24 Intent to Apply for Restore NY Funding Form Page 2 of 3




Docusign Envelope ID: 58952CB3-1930-4D7A-A203-1 E4DCOEC018B

PROPERTY 3

Street Address:
(not PO Box)

Suite/Office:

City: State: | Zip:

Future Zoning:
L
Square Footage: Number of Units:

Current Zoning:

Project Type:

PROPERTY 4

Street Address:
(not PO Box}

Suite/Office:

City: State: Zip:

Current Zoning: Future Zoning:

Square Footage: Number of Units:

Project Type:

PROPERTY 5

Street Address:
{not PO Box)}

Suite/Office:

City: State: Zip:

Future Zoning:

Current Zoning:

Square Footage: Number of Units:

Project Type:

Note: If more than 5 properties are included in this project, you will receive an email to enter additional information once this form
is submitted.

SIGNATURES

Name: |Lynne Ruda

Signature:

Title: Mayor

Date:

By clicking on the “Submit” button you are affirming your legal authority to represent the municipality referenced in this
application seeking funding. If your municipality is awarded any such funds through this process, you agree to the terms and
conditions outlined in this application and its guidelines for acceptance and use of these funds.

Signed by:

CO0BD243046F...
Updated: 9/5/24 10/2 3C/525 4 Intent to Apply for Restore NY Funding Form Page 3 of 3




P
JENNY

SZET 114G DATE lojgg:E'g 34

Standard Title VI/Non-Discrimination Assurances and Appendices

DOT Order No. 1050.2A

Village of Lancaster referred to as the Department, HEREBY AGREES THAT, as a condition to
receiving any Federal financial assistance from the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT),
through the Federal Highway Administration, is subject to and will comply with the following:

Statutory/Regulatory Authorities

e Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);

e 49 C.F.R. Part 21 (entitled Non-discrimination In Federally-Assisted Programs Of The
Department Of Transportation-Effectuation Of Title VI Of The Civil Rights Act Of 1964);

e 28 C.F.R. section 50.3 (U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title VI

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964);

The preceding statutory and regulatory cites hereinafter are referred to as the "Acts" and
"Regulations," respectively.

General Assurances

In accordance with the Acts, the Regulations, and other pertinent directives, circulars, policy,
memoranda, and/or guidance, the Department hereby gives assurance that it will promptly
take any measures necessary to ensure that:

“No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity, "for which the Department receives
Federal financial assistance from DOT, including the Federal Highway Administration.

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the original intent of Congress, with respect to
Title VI and other Non-discrimination requirements (The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973), by restoring the broad, institutional-wide scope
and coverage of these non-- discrimination statutes and requirements to include all programs
and activities of the Department, so long as any portion of the program is Federally assisted.

Specific Assurances

More specifically, and without limiting the above general Assurance, the Department agrees
with and gives the following Assurances with respect to its Federally assisted Transportation

Program:



The Department that each "activity," "facility," or "program," as defined in §§ 21.23(b)
and 21.23(e) of 49 C.F.R. § 21 will be (with regard to an "activity") facilitated or will be
(with regard to a "facility") operated or will be (with regard to a "program") conducted
in compliance with all requirements imposed by, or pursuant to the Acts and the

Regulations.

The Department will insert the following notification in all solicitations for bids,
Requests for Proposals for work, or material subject to the Acts and the Regulations
made in connection with all Transportation Programs and, in adapted form, in all
proposals for negotiated agreements regardless of funding source:

"The Department Village of Lancaster in accordance with the provisions of Title
Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 US.C. §§ 2000d to 2000d-4) and
the Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that
any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged
business enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in
response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds
of race, color, or national origin in consideration for an award."

The Department will insert the clauses of Appendix A and E of this Assurance in every
contract or agreement subject to the Acts and the Regulations.

The Department will insert the clauses of Appendix B of this Assurance, as a covenant
running with the land, in any deed from the United States effecting or recording a
transfer of real property, structures, use, or improvements thereon or interest therein

to the Department.

That where the Department receives Federal financial assistance to construct a facility,
or part of a facility, the Assurance will extend to the entire facility and facilities operated

in connection therewith.

That where the Department receives Federal financial assistance in the form, or for the
acquisition of real property or an interest in real property, the Assurance will extend to
rights to space on, over, or under such property.

That the Department will include the clauses set forth in Appendix C and Appendix D of
this Assurance, as a covenant running with the land, in any future deeds, leases,
licenses, permits, or similar instruments entered into by the Department with other

parties:

a. for the subsequent transfer of real property acquired or improved under the
applicable activity, project, or program; and



b. for the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real property
acquired or improved under the applicable activity, project, or program.

8. That this Assurance obligates the Department for the period during which Federal
financial assistance is extended to the program, except where the Federal financial
assistance is to provide, or is in the form of, personal property, or real property, or
interest therein, or structures or improvements thereon, in which case the Assurance
obligates the Department, or any transferee for the longer of the following periods:

a. the period during which the property is used for a purpose for which the
Federal financial assistance is extended, or for another purpose involving the
provision of similar services or benefits; or

b. the period during which the Department retains ownership or possession of
the property.

9. The Recipient will provide for such methods of administration for the program
as are found by the Secretary of Transportation or the official to whom he/she
delegates specific authority to give reasonable guarantee that it, other
Departments, sub- Departments, sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors,
consultants, transferees, successors in interest, and other participants of
Federal financial assistance under such program will comply with all
requirements imposed or pursuant to the Acts, the Regulations, and this

Assurance.

10. The Department agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial
enforcement with regard to any matter arising under the Acts, the Regulations,

and this Assurance.

By signing this ASSURANCE, the Village of Lancaster also agrees to comply (and require any
sub- Departments, sub-grantees, contractors, successors, transferees, and/or assignees to
comply) with all applicable provisions governing the Village of Lancaster access to records,
accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff. You also recognize that you must
comply with any program or compliance reviews, and/or complaint investigations
conducted by the USDOT. You must keep records, reports, and submit the material for
review upon request to the USDOT, or its designee in a timely, complete, and accurate
way. Additionally, you must comply with all other reporting, data collection, and
evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance.



The Village of Lancaster gives this ASSURANCE in consideration of and for obtaining any
Federal grants, loans, contracts, agreements, property, and/or discounts, or other Federal-
aid and Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Departments
by the U.S. Department of Transportation under the NEW YORK State Department of
Transportation. This ASSURANCE is binding on New York, other Departments, sub-
Departments, sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors and their subcontractors’,
transferees, successors in interest, and any other participants in the Transportation
Program. The person{s) signing below is authorized to sign this ASSURANCE on behalf of

the Department.

Village of Lancaster

Signature of Authorize Official

Date



Appendices



APPENDIX A

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors
in interest (hereinafter referred to as the "contractor”) agrees as follows:

1. Compliance with Regulations: The contractor (hereinafter includes consultants) will comply
with the Acts and the Regulations relative to Non-discrimination in Federally-assisted programs of
the U.S. Department of Transportation, as they may be amended from time to time, which are
herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this contract.

2. Non-discrimination: The contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during the
contract, will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in the selection
and retention of subcontractors, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment.
The contractor will not participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by the

Acts and the Regulations,
including employment practices when the contract covers any activity, project, or program set

forth in Appendix B of 49 CFR Part 21.

3. Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: In all
solicitations, either by competitive bidding, or negotiation made by the contractor for work to be
performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials, or leases of equipment,
each potential subcontractor or supplier will be notified by the contractor of the contractor's

obligations under
this contract and the Acts and the Regulations relative to Non-discrimination on the grounds of

race, color, or national origin.

4. Information and Reports: The contractor will provide all information and reports required by
the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto and will permit access to its
books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined
by the Recipient or the

Federal Highway Administration to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Acts,
Regulations, and instructions. Where any information required of a contractor is in the

exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish the information, the contractor
will so certify to the Recipient or the Federal Highway Administration, as appropriate, and will
set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information.

5. Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of a contractor's noncompliance with the
Nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the Recipient will impose such contract sanctions
as it or the New York State Department of Transportation may determine to be appropriate,

including, but not limited to:
a. withholding payments to the contractor under the contract until the

contractor complies; and/or



b. cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract, in whole or in part.

6. Incorporation of Provisions: The contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs one
through six in every subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment,
unless exempt by the Acts, the Regulations and directives issued pursuant thereto. The
contractor will take action with respect

to any subcontract or procurement as the Recipient or the New York State Department of
Transportation may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for
noncompliance. Provided, that if the contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with
litigation by a subcontractor, or supplier

because of such direction, the contractor may request the Recipient to enter into any litigation
to protect the interests of the Recipient. In addition, the contractor may request the United

States to enter into the litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

APPENDIX B

CLAUSES FOR DEEDS TRANSFERRING UNITED STATES PROPERTY

The following clauses will be included in deeds effecting or recording the transfer of real
property, structures, or improvements thereon, or granting interest therein from the United
States pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 4:

NOW, THEREFORE, the U.S. Department of Transportation as authorized by law and upon the
condition that the Village of Lancaster will accept title to the lands and maintain the project
constructed thereon in accordance with the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees, the
Regulations for the Administration of Department of Public Works and the policies and
procedures prescribed by the FHWA of the U.S. Department of Transportation in accordance
and in compliance with all requirements imposed by Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, U.S.
Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Non-discrimination in
Federally-assisted programs of the U.S Department of Transportation pertaining to and
effectuating the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252; 42 U.S.C.
§2000d to 2000d-4), does hereby remise, release, quitclaim and convey unto the Village of
Lancaster all the right, title and interest of the U.S. Department of Transportation in and to said
lands described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

(HABENDUM CLAUSE)

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said lands and interests therein unto Village of Lancaster and its successors
forever, subject, however, to the covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations herein contained
as follows, which will remain in effect for the period during which the real property or structures are



used for a purpose for which Federal financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving
the provision of similar services or benefits and will be binding on the Village of Lancaster, its

successors and assigns.

The Village of Lancaster, in consideration of the conveyance of said lands and interests in lands,
does hereby covenant and agree as a covenant running with the land for itself, its successors and
assigns, that ( 1) no person will on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination with
regard to any facility located wholly or in part on, over, or under such lands hereby conveyed [,]
[and]* (2) that the Village of Lancaster will use the lands and interests in lands and interests

in lands so conveyed, in compliance with all requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49,
Code of Federal Regulations, U.S. Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the
Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. Department of
Transportation, Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations
and Acts may be amended]|, and (3) that in the event of breach of any of the above-mentioned
non-discrimination conditions, the Department will have a right to enter or re-enter said lands
and facilities on said land, and that above described land and facilities will thereon revert to and
vest in and become the absolute property of the U.S. Department of Transportation and its
assigns as such interest existed prior to this instruction].*

(*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause
is necessary in order to make clear the purpose of Title VI.)

APPENDIX C

CLAUSES FOR TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED OR IMPROVED UNDER THE ACTIVITY,
FACILITY, OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar instruments
entered into by the Village of Lancaster pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 7(a):

A.The (grantee, lessee, permittee, etc. as appropriate) for himself/herself, his/her heirs, personal
representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does
hereby covenant and agree [in the case of deeds and leases add "as a covenant running with the

land"] that:

1. In the event facilities are constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the property
described in this (deed, license, lease, permit, etc.) for a purpose for which a U.S. Department of
Transportation activity, facility, or program is extended or for another purpose involving the
provision of similar services or benefits, the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.) will
maintain and operate such facilities and services in compliance with all requirements imposed by
the Acts and Regulations (as may be amended) such that no person on the grounds of race, color,

8



or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities.

B. With respect to licenses, leases, permits, etc., in the event of breach of any of the above Non-
discrimination covenants, Village of Lancaster will have the right to terminate the (lease, license,
permit, etc.) and to enter, re-enter, and repossess said lands and facilities thereon, and hold the
same as if the (lease, license, permit, etc.) had never been made or issued.*

C. With respect to a deed, in the event of breach of any of the above Non-discrimination
covenants, the Village of Lancaster will have the right to enter or re-enter the lands and
facilities thereon, and the above described lands and facilities will there upon revert to and vest
in and become the absolute property of the Village of Lancaster and its assigns.*

(*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause
is necessary to make clear the purpose of Title VI.

APPENDIX D

CLAUSES FOR CONSTRUCTION/USE/ACCESS TO REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED UNDER THE
ACTIVITY, FACILITY OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, permits, or similar
instruments/agreements entered into by Village of Lancaster pursuant to the provisions of

Assurance 7(b ):

A. The (grantee, licensee, permittee, etc., as appropriate) for himself/herself, his/her heirs,
personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration
hereof, does hereby covenant and agree (in the case of deeds and leases add, "as a covenant
running with the land") that ( 1) no person on the ground of race, color, or national origin, will
be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) that in the construction of any improvements on,
over, or under such land, and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the ground of
race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or
otherwise be subjected to discrimination, (3) that the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.)
will use the premises in compliance with all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to the
Acts and Regulations, as amended, set forth in this Assurance.

B. With respect to (licenses, leases, permits, etc.), in the event of breach of any of the above
Nondiscrimination covenants, Village of Lancaster will have the right to terminate the (license,
permit, etc., as appropriate) and to enter or re-enter and repossess said land and the facilities



thereon, and hold the same as if said (license, permit, etc., as appropriate) had never been
made or issued.*

C. With respect to deeds, in the event of breach of any of the above Non-discrimination
covenants, Village of Lancaster will there upon revert to and vest in and become the absolute

property of Village of Lancaster and its assigns.*
(*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause

is necessary to make clear the purpose of Title VI.)

APPENDIX E

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors
in interest (hereinafter referred to as the "contractor") agrees to comply with the following
non-discrimination statutes and authorities; including but not limited to:

Pertinent Non-Discrimination Authorities:

« Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21.

 The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42
U.S.C. § 4601 ), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been
acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);

e Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), (prohibits discrimination on the

basis of sex};
« Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits

discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR Part 27;
« The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), (prohibits

discrimination on the basis of age);
* Airport and Airway improvement Act of 1982, (49 USC § 4 71, Section 47123 ), as amended,

(prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex);

« The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope, coverage and
applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms
"programs or activities" to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid recipients,
sub-recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or

not);
« Titles Il and Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit discrimination on the

basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems,

places of public accommodation, and certain

testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189) as implemented by Department of Transportation
regulations at 49 C.P.R. parts 37 and 38;

10



« The Federal Aviation Administration's Non-discrimination statute (49 U.S.C. § 47123)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex);

o Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority
Populations and Low-Income Populations, which ensures non-discrimination against minority
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and
adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations;

o Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English
Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination
because of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take
reasonable steps to ensure that LEP

persons have meaningful access to your programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100);

o Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from
discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 U .S.C. 1681 et seq).

11



°

L
@

DRESCHER & MALECKI LLP ~lolagla034
2721 Transit Road, Suite 111
Elma, New York 14059
Telephone: 716.565.2299

Fax: 716.389.5178 Certified Pubiic Accountants

July 1, 2024

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda:

The following represents our understanding of the services we will provide the Village of Lancaster, New
York (the “Village™).

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village, as of May 31, 2024, and for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter.

In addition, we will audit the Village’s compliance over major federal award and state transportation
assistance programs for the period ended May 31, 2024. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and
our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audits will be conducted with the
objectives of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion on compliance regarding the
entity’s major federal award programs. The objectives of our audit of the financial statements are to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore isnota
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (“U.S. GAAS”) and in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States of America, will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

The objectives of our compliance audits are to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to form an
opinion and report at the level specified in the governmental audit requirement about whether the entity
complied in all material respects with the applicable compliance requirements and identify audit and
reporting requirements specified in the governmental audit requirement that are supplementary to U.S.
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, if any, and perform procedures to address those
requirements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”), require that supplementary
information, such as management’s discussion and analysis, the schedule of the local government’s
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the schedule of the local government’s contributions, the
schedule of changes in the Village’s total OPEB liability and related ratios, and budgetary comparison
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of

-1-



financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information (“RSI”) in accordance with U.S. GAAS. These limited procedures will consist
primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement and presentation, and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries. We will not
express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSI. The following RSI is required by U.S.
GAAP. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

e Management’s Discussion and Analysis

* Schedule of the Village’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability/(Assety—Retirement
Systems

e Schedule of the Village’s Contributions—Retirement Systems

e Schedule of Changes in the Village’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

e Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance—Budget and Actual—
General Fund

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany the Village’s basic financial statements. We
will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of
the basic financial statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling the supplementary information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance
with U.S. GAAS. We intend to provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in
relation to the financial statements as a whole:

¢ Supplementary Information, as listed in the table of contents

Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and New York State Department of Transportation
Assistance Expended

We will subject the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of New York State
Department of Transportation Assistance Expended to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the
schedules to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. We intend to
provide an opinion on whether the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of New
York State Department of Transportation Assistance Expended are presented fairly in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Data Collection Form

Prior to the completion of our engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data Collection Form
that are our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions. It is
management’s responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial statements, schedule of
expenditure of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings and corrective action plan along
with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. The financial reporting package must be
text searchable, unencrypted, and unlocked. Otherwise, the reporting package will not be accepted by the
federal audit clearinghouse. We will assist you in the electronic submission and certification. You may
request from us copies of our report for you to include with the reporting package submitted to pass-
through entities.

The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of our
auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a federal



cognizant or oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untimely are one of the factors
in assessing programs at a higher risk.

Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS, the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of
America, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (*“CFR”) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(“Uniform Guidance™). As part of an audit of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAS and in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of the system of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. However, we will communicate to
you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have identified during the audit.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Village’s ability to continue as
a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control,
an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected exists, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards of the Comptroller General of the United States of America. Please note that the
determination of abuse is subjective and Government Auditing Standards does not require auditors to

detect abuse.

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any
other periods.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Village’s basic financial statements.
Our report will be addressed to the governing body of the Village. Circumstances may arise in which our
report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the
nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an emphasis-of-
matter or other-matter paragraph(s) to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from the
engagement. If our opinions on the basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss
the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to
form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of

this engagement.



In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a written
report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and over
compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that
testing. However, providing an opinion on internal control and compliance over financial reporting will
not be an objective of the audit and, therefore, no such opinion will be expressed.

We also will issue a written report on the Village’s Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and its
Statement of Changes in Cash Balances and Statement of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements for the
Village Justices upon completion of the audit.

Audit of Major Program Compliance

Our audit of the Village’s major federal award and state transportation assistance programs compliance
will be conducted in accordance with the requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended; the Uniform
Guidance; and Draft Part 43 of the NYCRR, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination
of major programs in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and Draft Part 43 of the NYCRR, and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion on major federal award and
state transportation assistance program compliance and to render the required reports. We cannot provide
assurance that an unmodified opinion on compliance will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which
it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or withdraw from the engagement.

The Uniform Guidance and Draft Part 43 of the NYCRR require that we also plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with applicable laws and
regulations, the provisions of contracts and grant agreements applicable to major federal award and state
transportation assistance programs, and the applicable compliance requirements occurred, whether due to
fraud or error, and express an opinion on the entity’s compliance based on the audits. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform Guidance
and Draft Part 43 of the NYCRR will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of
not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements is considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
user of the report on compliance about the entity’s compliance with the requirements of the federal award
and state transportation assistance programs as a whole.

As part of a compliance audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also
identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.

Our procedures will consist of determining major federal award and state transportation assistance
programs and, performing the applicable procedures described in the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget OMB Compliance Supplement and Draft Part 43 of the NYCRR for the types of compliance
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the entity’s major programs, and
performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. The purpose of those
procedures will be to express an opinion on the entity’s compliance with requirements applicable to each
of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance and Draft

Part 43 of the NYCRR.



Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance and Draft Part 43 of the NYCRR, we will obtain an
understanding of the entity’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design and
perform tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we
consider relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements
applicable to each of the entity’s major federal award and state transportation assistance programs. Our
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report. However, we will communicate to you,
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies
and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we have identified during the audit.

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding the
entity’s major federal award and state transportation assistance programs, and a report on internal controls
over compliance that will report any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however,
such report will not express an opinion on internal control.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and those charged with governance of the
Village acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

1. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

2. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of the system of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error;

3. For identifying, in its accounts, all federal awards received and expended during the period and
the federal programs under which they were received, including federal awards and funding
increments received prior to December 26, 2014 (if any), and those received in accordance with
the Uniform Guidance (generally received after December 26, 2014);

4. For maintaining records that adequately identify the source and application of funds for federally
funded activities;

5. For preparing the schedules of expenditures of federal awards (including notes and noncash
assistance received) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance;

6. For designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal control over federal awards that
provides reasonable assurance that the entity is managing federal awards in compliance with
federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal awards;

7. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal award programs and implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal
award programs;

8. For disclosing accurately, currently, and completely the financial results of each federal award in
accordance with the requirements of the award;

9. For identifying and providing report copies of previous audits, attestation engagements, or other
studies that directly relate to the objectives of the audit, including whether related
recommendations have been implemented;

10. For taking prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified;

11. For addressing the findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and maintaining a
process to track the status of such findings and recommendations and taking corrective action on
reported audit findings from prior periods and preparing a summary schedule of prior audit
findings;

12. For following up and taking corrective action on current year audit findings and preparing a
corrective action plan for such findings;

13. For submitting the reporting package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;

-5-



14. For making the auditor aware of any significant contractor relationships where the contractor is
responsible for program compliance;

15. To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, and relevant to federal award
programs, such as records, documentation, and other matters;

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the
audit; and

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

16. For adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in
the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole;

17. For acceptance of nonattest services, including identifying the proper party to oversee nonattest
work;

18. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding
assets;

19. For informing us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving management,
employees with significant role in the system of internal control and others where fraud could
have a material effect on compliance;

20. For the accuracy and completeness of all information provided;

21. For taking reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and other sensitive
information; and

22. For confirming your understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your
management representation letter.

With regard to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of New York State
Department of Transportation Assistance Expended referred to above, you acknowledge and understand
your responsibility (a) for the preparation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the
Schedule of New York State Department of Transportation Assistance Expended in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance and Draft Part 43 of NYCRR, respectively, (b) to provide us with the appropriate
written representations regarding the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of
New York State Department of Transportation Assistance Expended, (c) to include our report on the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of New York State Department of
Transportation Assistance Expended in any document that contains the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and the Schedule of New York State Department of Transportation Assistance Expended
that indicates that we have reported on such schedules, and (d) to present the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and the Schedule of New York State Department of Transportation Assistance Expended
with the audited financial statements, or if the schedules will not be presented with the audited financial
statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of New York State Department of
Transportation Assistance Expended no later than the date of issuance by you of the schedules and our

report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and those charged with governance,
written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit.

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any
documents or invoices selected by us for testing.



If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm,
you agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You
also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is

distributed.
Nonattest Services

In addition to the audit services described above, based on information in the Village’s trial balance, we
will also provide certain nonattest services including:

e Propose adjusting or correcting journal entries to be reviewed and approved by the Village’s
management.

¢ Assist the Village in the preparation of the basic financial statements, Federal Awards and New
York State Department of Transportation Assistance Schedules for the year ended May 31, 2024,

e Review and provide editorial comments to the Village’s Management Discussion and Analysis.

e Address routine accounting and auditing inquiries throughout the year, including applicability of
GASB pronouncements to the Village.

e Assist the Village in compiling its Annual Financial Report to the New York State Comptroller
for the year ended May 31, 2024.

We will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of the Village. However, we will provide
advice and recommendations to assist management of the Village in performing its responsibilities.

The Village’s management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing all
management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (¢} evaluating the
adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the
services performed; and (e) designing, implementing, and maintaining the system of internal control,
including the process used to monitoring the system of internal control.

Our responsibilities and limitations of the nonattest services are as follows:

¢ We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards.

¢ The nonattest services are limited to the services previously outlined. Our firm, in its sole
professional judgment, reserves the right to refuse to do any procedure or take any action that
could be construed as making management decisions or assuming management responsibilities,
including determining account coding and approving journal entries.

Other

The timing of our audit will be scheduled for performance and completion as follows:
Targeted for

Begin Completion

Audit Performance Schedule:

Planning audit procedures, Extraclassroom August 19 August 23

Year-end audit procedures August 26 September 20
Audit Communications:

Report on audit (including communications to the October 2024

Village Board)
Significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, if any October 2024
Other management comments October 2024



The aforementioned schedule is based on our prior discussions, should you wish to schedule differently,
we believe we can accommodate you. Assistance to be supplied by the Village’s personnel, including
preparation of the schedules and analyses of accounts, will be described in a separate communication.
Timely completion of the Village’s work will facilitate the completion of our audit by the targeted
completion dates. Appendix A provides a description of circumstances that could significantly change the
targeted completion dates.

Charles Trottier is the engagement director for the audit services specified in this letter. Her
responsibilities include supervising Drescher & Malecki LLP’s (“D&M?”) services performed as part of
this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility. Invoices will be
payable upon presentation. Our fees (inclusive of expenses) will not exceed $22,000 for the year ended
May 31, 2024. In addition, for the year ended May 31, 2024 the Village Justice audit will be $1,650. In
addition, we will audit the Village’s compliance with laws and regulations related to federal awards and
report on the Village’s Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards in accordance with the requirements
of the Single Audit Act, as amended; and the Uniform Guidance. The estimated fee for such service is
$3,500. Finally, we will audit the Village’s compliance with laws and regulations related to state
transportation assistance programs awards and report on the Village’s Schedule of New York State
Department of Transportation Assistance Expended in accordance with the requirements of the Draft Part
43 of NYCRR. The estimated fee for such service is $3,500. To the extent that certain circumstances, as
listed in Appendix A, arise during the engagement, our fee estimate may be affected and additional fees
may be necessary. Additional services provided beyond the described scope of services will be billed
separately.

If it should be necessary for the Village to request D&M to render any additional services, such services
would be submitted to the Board of Education for approval prior to D&M commencing such services. Our
2024 hourly rates for those services would be as follows: Partner $200/hr.; Manager $175/hr.;
Supervisory Staft $125/hr.; and, Staff $100/hr.

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail,
and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or
intercepted communications.

Regarding the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on your Internet website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to
distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites
or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

Professional standards prohibit us from being the sole host and/or the sole storage for your financial and
non-financial data. As such, it is your responsibility to maintain your original data and records and we
cannot be responsible to maintain such original information. By signing this engagement letter, you
affirm that you have all the data and records required to make your books and records complete.



The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of D&M and constitutes confidential
information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to federal,
state or local agencies and the U.S. Government Accountability Office pursuant to authority given to it by
law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided
under the supervision of D&M’s personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of
selected audit documentation to these agencies and regulators. The regulators and agencies may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies. We agree to retain our audit documentation or workpapers for a period of at least five years
from the date of our report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting
matters of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over,
your operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management,
either orally or in writing.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditor’s report to the date the financial statements are issued.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management the following
significant findings from the audit:

Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

Disagreements with management, if any;

Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment,

significant and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the

financial reporting process;

e Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of
our audit procedures;

e Representations we requested from management;

¢ Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and

Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of

correspondence, with management.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we have attached a copy of our
latest external peer review report of our firm for your consideration and files.



Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement
with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to working with
you and your staff.

Respectfully,
Drescher & Malecki LLP

L I
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.
Village of Lancaster, New York
Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Village of Lancaster, New York

By:

Title:

Date:

-10-



APPENDIX A

Village of Lancaster, New York

Circumstances Affecting Timing and Fee Estimate
Year Ended May 31, 2024

The estimate of our fees is based on certain assumptions. To the extent that certain circumstances as
listed in this Appendix arise during the engagement, our fee estimate may be significantly affected
and additional fees may be necessary. We will notify you of circumstances that we encounter that
could significantly affect our estimate and discuss with you any additional fees, as necessary which
would be subject to approval by the Village. Such circumstances include but are not limited to the

following:

1.

Changes to the timing of the engagement at the Village’s request. Changes to the timing of the
engagement usually require reassignment of personnel used by Drescher & Malecki LLP
(D&M) in the performance of services hereunder. However, because it is often difficult to
reassign individuals to other engagements, D&M may incur significant unanticipated costs.

All audit schedules are not (a) provided by the Village on the date requested, (b) completed in a
format acceptable to D&M (c) mathematically correct, or (d) in agreement with the appropriate
Village records (e.g., general ledger accounts). D&M will provide the Village with a separate
listing of required schedules and deadlines.

Weaknesses in the internal control structure.

Significant new issues or changes as follows:

a. Significant new accounting issues that require an unusual amount of time to resolve.
b. Significant changes in accounting policies or practices from those used in prior years.
c. Significant changes or transactions that occur prior to the issuance of our reports.

d. Significant changes in the Village’s accounting personnel, their responsibilities, or their
availability.

e. Significant changes in auditing requirements set by regulators.

Significant delays in assistance in the Village’s assistance in the engagement or delays by the
Village in reconciling variances as request by D&M. All invoices, contracts, and other
documents, which we will identify for the Village, are not located by the Village’s personnel or
made ready for our easy access.

Deterioration in the quality of the Village’s accounting records during the current-year
engagement in comparison with the prior-year engagement.

The procedures necessary to adopt new Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements
have not been completed by Village personnel.

A significant level of proposed audit adjustments are identified during our audit.

Changes in audit scope caused by events that are beyond our control.



